
WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

September 18,2018
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems ofinstructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the
way, providing the path" to success.
Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourn to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

Teleconference:
TownePlace Suites
10569 Fairway Dr.
Roseville, CA

CALL TO ORDER_p.m

OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. RollCall

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

il ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR * Closed Session
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected fi'om
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those
individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at alater dare.

lll. cLosED sESSroN
Moved bv Seconded by

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Opened:_ Closed:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)

1

9-18-18



lv.

V.

vt.

vil

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

1 Case

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

INTRODUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES

PRESENTATIONS
A. Daughters of the American Revolution - Constitution Week Proclamation
B. Leona Valley Site Presentation
C. Master's Project - Erick Jackson
D. Volunteer Security * Erik Evers

vilt HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Repofts

1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

IX PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

X. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allofted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answel period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected
from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

XI PUBLIC HEARING
A hearing to receive public input on Resolution l9-04, Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional Materials

Open Closed

xll
Goal #

Moved by _ Seconded by

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

1. Agenda

2

Item 1

9-18-18



To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
September 18,2018

Ayes:_ Noes Abstain

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request

an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.
2. Consent

a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 4,2018
b. FundraisingAuthorization
c. Universal Gift
d. Personnel Repoft
e. Purchase Orders
f. Consultant/ContractSchedule
g. Conference/Workshop Schedule
h. Resolution 19-05, Non-Routine Budget Revisions,

Adjustments and Transfers

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

-1 Election of Clerk

Moved by Seconded by

NOMINEE
SECONDED BY

NOMINATED BY

Close Nominations

Vote:

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

4 Discussion Item
. Board Governance

Educational Services
5. Recognition of the Teacher of the Year Day

Seconded by

Items2a-2h Goal #

Item 3

Item 4

1c

aJ

B

Moved by

Item 5

9-1 8-l 8



C.

D

Approval of the Teacher of the Year Day

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

6. Resolution 19-04, Sufficiency ofTextbooks or
Instructional Materials

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approval of Resolution l9-04, Sufficiency of Textbooks
or Instructional Materials

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Personnel
7. Memorandum of Understandings between Westside Union

School District and Westside Union Teachers Association:
. l9-01 - Overage for Kindergarten Classes
o 19-02 - Instructional Leader Positions
. 19-03 - Article 29 - Medigap
o 19-04 - Article 1 .2.1.3.2 - Official Transcripts

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of Memorandum of Understandings 19-01, 19-

02, 19-03 and 19-04

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Business Services
8. Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and

Board Bylaw:
. BP 1340, Access to District Records
¡ BP/AR 3312.2, Educational Travel Program Contracts
¡ BP/AR 3320, Claims and Actions Against the District
¡ AR 3541, Transportation Routes and Services
. AR 3580, District Records
. Board Bylaw 9012, Board Member Electronic

Cornmunications

Itern 6

Iteml

Item 8

Goal #

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Policies,
Administrative Regulations and Boat'd Bylaw.

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:_

INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember;

1. Board Safety Workshop and Board Candidate Orientatiott - September 22,2018
2. AVSBA Community Education Summit - September 25,2018

4

xilt

9-18-18



C.

XIV. NEwBUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIII

4. Board Candidate Orientation - October 11, 2018
Board Comments - Continued

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufiher business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of September 18, 2018, is

adjourned at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting

room or to otherwise pafticipate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 122-0716. Notifìcation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board

regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,

www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office located at 41914 50th St. West, Quartz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

5

9-1 8-1 8



1

2

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2018-2019

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

\ryE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concem and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and

understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

C. The district will continue to develop School Safety protocols.

t'. Annual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

ôp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

* Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

J

4

èp

ràp

5

6.

èp Goal



2018-20L9 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classifications to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate fomula-driven staffing levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classifications of employees (classified, certificated, conhdential, and administration)
b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

administrators or to increase the skills of cunent administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance
issues, traff,rc safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable
classified employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become
teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.

c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold
Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6th Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees
f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate aÇÇount to pay for long term post-

' employment benehts

a. a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
a" b & c -Annual Repofi from Superintendent
ô. f - Annual Report by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Govemance ceftification
The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that
enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees
A public-friendly version of the three major budget reports of the year shall be posted on the
website

6- 18

ôp Measurement

b
c.

d.



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.

b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses

the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

lesson will be clearly articulated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District
b. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-being

of both the District's finances and the environment.
c. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to finance the plan.

a" b & c - Annual Report by Business Services

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment ofgeneral funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 960/o percent.

h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to
educate and inform our stakeholders

i. Maint¿iin a financially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

g - Annual ADA Report by Business Services

6-r8
èp Measurement

rèÊ

èÞ Presentations Bus



6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase commrmication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchoolÆowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.
c. Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
d. Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.
e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.

g. Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.
h Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events

i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.

j. Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.
Paftner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

ràÊ e - Posted on District Website

6- 18

Þ Measurement



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROLIND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for September 18, 2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

None

S UPE,RINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Minutes

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 4,2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
September 4,2018

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:00 p.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the Westside
Union School District Board of Trustees.

Flaq Salute - Presentation of Colors, Joe Walker Civil Air Patrol
Jennifer Navarro, Trustee

ROLL CALL
John Curiel, President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present
Steven DeMarzio, Member - Present

SUPERI NTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
None

V. OTHERS PRESENT
Prof. Amaka Donn, Kathryn Conner, Kaoru Thomas, Bill Lindoff, Jake Briggs, Jeri Gonzalez,
Pancho Gonzalez, J Bartee, Spencer Hilliard, Jonathan Weber, Anthony Langford, Claudia
McDonald, Christy Jensen, Bob Dunham, Matt Anderson, Patricia Bothuel, Sandy Jones,
Sharonne Campo, Brittany Tallosi, Shirley Hill, Laura Duran, Andrea Paxton, Sylvia Borg-
Otting, Dora Navarro-Duenas, Korina Barefield, Lisa Jehlicka, Stacy Henderson, Antoinette
Griffin, Alix Oddo, Elvia Valenzuela, Reyna Smith, Wendy Richman, Susan Burke, Kristie
Jakeway

VI \A19-24- The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and carried
4l0Io adjourn to closed session ai 5:01 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation(Gov'tCodeS54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code 554957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

1 Case

VII. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSIO N at 6:02 p.m

VIII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
A. M19-25- The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve DeMarzio and

carried 410 to approve the Settlement Agreement for OAH Case Number 2018081459.

IX. INTRODUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES

a

X. PRESENTATIONS



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
September 4,2018

A. Site Presentations and Employee Recognitions:
. Anaverde Hills
. Joe Walker

B. 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

XI. HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
Board Comments
Steve DeMarzio:
Anaverde Hills you always do a great job.
. I think you are on the right track with your standards based grading.
. Promoting all your 8th graders last year was outstanding.
. I see your site is very active, great job.
Joe Walker I am glad to see you're emphasizing both college and career readiness.
o Getting commercial-grade 3D printer and laser engraver is very cool. Hopefully, you

can add a CNC machine to your repedoire.
. Both of my kids attended Joe Walker. I wish they were there now, with all the things

that are happening on your campus.
Jennifer Navarro
Great job, Anaverde Hills
. Red is a great color for Anaverde Hills; you give your whole hearl and you can feel it

when you walk on the campus.
. You have a great way of analyzing the data; keep up the great work.
. Thank you for the energy you bring to the school and district.
. I love your out-of-the-box thinking keeping your community informed.
Joe Walker - I remember watching the Color Guard at graduation last June, I

appreciate them.
. I am a big AVID advocate.
. I love how goal-oriented you are.
. There are a lot of great things going on at Joe Walker, I see why you are busting at

the seams with students. Keep up the good work.
Patricia K. Shaw:
. Great job!! I can't say enough aboutAnaverde Hills
. Joe Walker, thank you for everything you are doing.
John Curiel
Anaverde Hills, once again you proved you have a lot of spirit.
. Your passion for your community and school is overwhelming.
. I enjoyed visiting your school last week.
. I like the collaborative planning you have at your site.
Joe Walker, I enjoyed your Back to School Nights.
. Thank you so much for the job that you do.
. My students attended Joe Walker and received a quality education there.
. Thank you for all your collaborative effort.
. The Civil Air Patrol does a great job; the students should be commended
. Thank you, Joe Walker, for all you do.
I attended the Board Candidate Orientation meeting on Saturday where they covered
Standard-Based Grad ing.
Staff Reports:
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

A

B

b



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
September 4,2018

a. lt's always good to have the school sites present. They have exciting things
happening at their sites.

b. Anaverde Hills invited Marguerite and myself to come out and view an app, Hero
911. Law Enforcement s¡gns up for the app and if an emergency happens they
are alerted by the app; it's an ¡nteresting concept. The cost of the app for the
district is about $30,000.

c. Lisa Jehlicka, thank you very much for your presentation on the Unaudited
Actuals.

2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson
a. Congratulations, Lisa, on your presentation.
b. Thank you, Anaverde Hills and Joe Walker, for your presentations this evening. I

appreciate how thoughtful both of you were on aligning your goals around the
LCAP.

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes
a. Anaverde Hills and Joe Walker, nice job. You are schools that have so much

going on.
b. I appreciate everyone coming out to the health fair last week, about 600 staff

attended.
c. The tailgate party is this weekend, September 8, 2018.

4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall
Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trusiees:
a. I would also like to thank Anaverde Hills and Joe Walker; your presentations

were very informative and very well done.
b. Andrea, I would like to thank you for bringing the app to our attention.
c. I would like to invite the Trustees to the LACOE Teacher of the Year Luncheon,

on September 21,2018. lf you are interested in attending, please let me or
Tonya know as soon as possible.

d. The grand opening for Cottonwood will be moved to the middle of October.
e. We will be having the WASC flag raising ceremonies at Anaverde Hills, Del Sur

and Joe Walker.
f. Enrollment has topped at 9,600.
g Great job, Robert, for the health fair last week.
h. I hope to see all of you at the Tailgate party on Saturday. I would like to thank

the Marroquin Family for their donations to this event.

XII. PERSONALAPPEARANCES
A- Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President

. I would like to say hello as this is my first meeting for the school year.

. Thank you, Robert, for the health fair; there were a lot of good services offered this
year.

. I would like to invite all the Board Candidates to meet with WUTA. We will let you
know when we have confirmed a date.

California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
. Thank you, Robert, for the health fair; it was very well attended and everyone

appreciated it.

" I would like to thank the district for all the trainings that have been offered to
classified staff.

. CSEA will also be looking at dates to meet with the Board Candidates.
Parent Teachers Association Representative

B

C

c



XV

Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
September 4,2018

D. WAVE Representative - Jennifer Navarro and Robert Hughes
. Tailgate Party on September 8, 2018, tours begin at 3:00 p.m. and the event starts

at 4:00 p.m.

XIII. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR _ Regular Session
None

XIV. PUBLIC HEARING
None

BUSINESS SESSION
O rg a n izatio nal/Governa n ce
1. M19-26 - ltem 1 . Approval of the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of September 4,

2018, as submitted. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410.
2. \A19-27 - ltems 2a - 29. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by

Jennifer Navarro and carried 410 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on August 21,2018
2b Fundraising Authorization - Revised
2c Personnel Report
2d Purchase Orders
2e Consultant/ContractAgreementSchedule
2f ConferenceAlVorkshopSchedule
29 Resolution 19-02,2017-18 lnterfund Cash Transfers

3. ltem 3. Discussion ltem
. Board Governance

o Election of a Clerk at the next Board Meeting. This will replace Linda Jones.

XVI. BUSINESS
4 M19-28 - ltem 4. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals.
M19-29 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 410 to approve Resolution 19-03, Revised 2017-18 Gann Limit and
Projected 2018-19 Gann Limit.

5

XVII. NEW BUSINESS
Election of Board Clerk

XVIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

XlX. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. by the Board President.

John Curiel, President
September 18,2018

d



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEE,S

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROUND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



Esperanza

Hillview

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

FLIND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of September 18, 2018

PTA Membership
2018-19 School Year
To provide memberships for student body, teachers, parents, and
community.
Esperanza PTA

Student Store, Spirit Wear
20I8-I9 School Year - Every Wednesday
To raise funds to provide assemblies, f,reld trips, binder reminders,
Mystery Science, etc.

Esperanza PTA

Restaurant Night
September 24,2018
To raise funds to provide assemblies, field trips, binder reminders,
Mystery Science, etc.
Esperanza PTA

Book Fair
August 29 - September 7,2018
To sell books to make money for school library and $100. worth of
books for each teacher.
Esperanza PTA

Requesting Group

Fall Fundraiser - Great American Fundraising Catalog Sales
September 17-30,2018
To sell books to make money for school library and $100. worth of
books for each teacher.
Esperanza PTA

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Box Tops
2018-19 School Year
To raise funds for Hlllview Middle School
Hillview PTA

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Membership
2018-19 SchoolYear
To raise funds for Hlllview Middle School
Hillview PTA

1



Hillview

Joe Walker

Leona Valley

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group

Snack bar at Volleyball Games
September - October 2018
To raise funds for Hlllview Middle School
Hillview PTA

Cheer-A-Thon
September 28,2018
Competition Fees

Hillview ASB

Holiday Boutique
December 3-7,2018
To raise funds for Hlllview Middle School
Hillview PTA

See's Candy Sales

December 3-7,2018
To raise funds for Hlllview Middle School.
Hillview PTA

Pre-ordering Yearbooks
2081-19 School Year
To pay for pre-ordered annual yearbooks for students, staffand site.
Joe Walker ASB

Rummage Sale
November 3,2078
For transportation and costs associated with the Disney band trip,
festival and tour.
Joe Walker ASB

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

After School Dance
September 21,2018
Community building among students and raise some funds for
additional PTO sponsored activities.
Leona Valley PTO

Fall Festival
October 5,2078
Fun, community-building event, raise funds for additional PTO
sponsored activities.
Leona Valley PTO

2

Requesting Group



Leona Valley

Quartz Hill

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group

Student Holiday Store
December 13-14,2018
Allow students an opportunity to shop for gifts for family and friends.
Raise funds for future PTO sponsored activities.
Leona Valley PTO

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Lip Sync Battle
September, October, November and December 2018
To raise funds for support of AR literacy programs and school
rewards.

Quartz Hill PTA

Club Choice Catalog Sales
September 27 - October 12,2018
To raise funds for field trips, assemblies and family events

Quarlz Hill PTA

Dine-Out - Vince's Pasta & Pizza
November 2,2018
Family enrichment and community involvement.

Quartz Hill PTA

.)



School

Requesting Group: p rrn I Pro f] PfSn

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund

Purpose of the Fund Raiser VI

For the benefit of (be sPecific) L

Westside Union School District
41914 50rr'strcet West

Quartz Hilt, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

F'T]N NR 
^ 

TS ING A.UTII O RT,ZATION
ElementarY School

Date

Event Starl Time

sEP 1 2 2018

Description of Fund''R¡iis"J

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the \^

Projected Expenses $. --.10L- Projected Profit $

The food s¿les shall not itrrpâirstudents' participation ¡tr thc District's Food Seruiæ program. (8P3554)

S¿nitaryandsaferypræcdurcsshallco,nily*iitth"Søt"ândcountyunifonnReøilFoodFacilitiesL¿w. Home-bakedgoodsmay

not bc sold. (881554, CURFFL I 11700-l 14455' 4R3554)

Food stcs will ûol begin until afÌer the c¡ose ofthe rcgularly scheduled midday food seruicc period. (Codc ofRcgulations' Titlc 5

15500, &l Code 51520)
Organizations are cDcoumged to select itcns ofgood nutritional qualiii'(tll!-1'154)

Thefooditembeirgsold"rnuot¡"on;i".,old"inthefoodscrviå",¡rigi-.lrn¡i¡lr,rtrchoolduringthatschoolday 
(codeofRegulations,

Title 5)

po," 8 l6 laD rfSignature of PTA/PTOIPTSA President

Approved by the Board of Trustees ofl , , -

Note - Eclible itcms that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to stude nts a half an

hour after the cnd of the school day'

BU-lj l0-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved cop¡'will be sent back to school site'

4

tslL?(
icy and

ôD
olation of that policyactivity approved above is rìot !n vl

Signature of Principal
I affirm that I have read ând understand thc District

or Assistant



Westside Union School District
41914 50rr' Strect West

Qtrartz I{ill, CA. 93536

(661) 722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

ITT]ND IIAlSTN G AUTHOR TZATTON
Elementary School

Date

sEP 1 ?_ 2018

trçSchool

Requesting Group:

Date(s) of Fund Ra

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

pnra lrro nprse
Staú Time

(n;n-a :76)

ì

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the V

Projected Expenses Projected Profit $

S ignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President
t t5 èot8

Approved by the Board of Trustees

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness I'olicy may bc sold to students a half an

hour aftcr the end of the school day.

BU-t j l0-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeiing. An approved copy will be sent back to school site

5

Thc food sâles shall flot irnpâir studcnts' participatíon ¡n the Distr¡ct's Food scrvice program. (BPl554)

Saniøry and mfety proccdures shall comity wiitr ttr" State and County Unifonn Refâif Food Facilities L¿w. llo¡rc-baked goods Inay

notbc solC. (883554. CURFFL I l3?00-l 14455,4R3554)

Food sales will nor bcBin until ãffer the close ofrhe regularly scheduled midday food service period. (Code ofRcgulatìom,'fitle 5

I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

Organiztions arc cncoumged to sc¡ect itelns ofgood nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã food ite¡n bcing sold cannot be ¿n iteln sold in tllc food scrvióe progmm a( lhat school durilg that schooI day. (Code ofRegulations'

Title 5)

and that

o"," $ús/Æ
approved above is not in violati

Signature of Principal or Assis
I alfirm that I have rcad and undcrstand the



Westside Union School Distríct
41914 50(r' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

il IJNP [.tÂI.s IN G il U'1: t{ O n ITr Ar lro N
Elementary School

Date 8 5

SEP 1 3 2O1B

School

RequestingGroup: p.ern nPro nPrsa

Date(s) of Fund

Location of Fund

Description of Fund Raiser

q/"z-q/t 3
/ P.íent Start Time

.- I / ,.t'Íl:,t¡t {

Purpose of the Fund Rai ve

For the benefit of (be sPecifìc)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible f:or the

Projected Expenses $ ProjecredProfit $ I tO0O

The food sles shalt not impâir stûdcnrs' panicìpation in the D¡str¡ct's Food seruice progatn. (tsP3554)

ianìøryanusafet-vprocetluresshallconrilywiihtheStateandCountyUnifom¡Ret¿il FoodFacilíticst¿w Home-bakedgoodsmay

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 
^R3554)Foodsaleswìl¡notbeginuntilafterthccloseofthercgularlyschedulcdmiddayfoodsewiceperiod (CodeofRcgulatiom,Titìe5

å5.i3ï,i'ÍT'""'illiSl**o (o serect items orsood nutritionarquall¡v(rlr'.ír5{l
Thã øod item being sotd cìnnot be an ifem sold in (he food seruiòc ¡rrog¡rrrnií rlùt,school r.luring that school day. (Code ofRegulations,

'l-¡tle 5)

Signature of PTA/PTOÆTSA President
a

Date o

Approved by the Board of Trustees or --.=-*-

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 t0-t4 Original to District Office for Approval ât next Board Meeting. An approvcd copy will be sent back to school site.

6

^ruÉNDorof PrincipalSignature
ctDistrire¿dhave theand understandaffirm tsabove otn violation.ol'!n that policy.



Westside Union School District
41914 50r" Street West

Quartz Hiil, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISINq AUTHORTZôTION.
Elementary School

Date 7C¡1School n

Requesting Group F PrA trpro lprsa
Date(s) of Fund B q

sEP 1 ?_ 2018
:.1.,

J:

Start

Locati on ofFund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

ett

r

IPurpose of the Fund Ral

For the benefit of þe specific)

#

Person Supervising Fund

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $

lT*
Projected Proht $

ßchslasli¿
dol lars )

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President t8

Approvcd by the Board of 1'rustees ofl,

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may bc sold to students a half an

horrr aftcr the end of the school day.

BU-13 t0-t4 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

7

B

The foorl slcs sh¿ll rtot iurpair students' particip¿tion in thc District's Food Scruiæ prognm (8P3554)

Sunitary ana ufety proccdures shall cornily wiin thc Ståte and County Unifom Rctail Food F¿cilities [¡v¿. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (BBl55 4. CURFFL t I 3700-l I 4455' ARl554)
Foodstcs*ill notbcginuntilaflerthecloscofihcrcgulailyschedulcdtniddayfoodsen'íceperiod (CodeofRegulations.Title5

15500, Ed Corle 51520)
Organiztions are encouøged to select items ofgood nulrítional quality (8P3554)

Thã food itern being sold cinnot be an item soldln the food scruiie pmgrarr at that school during that school day. (Code ofRegulatiors,

Titlc 5)

Signature of Principal or Assi
I affìrm that I have read and understand

stant
the District Vy'



Westside Union School District
41914 50tr'street West

Quartz Hiil, CA. 93536
(66\)122-0116 FAX: (661) 206'364s

FUNpRÄf "siNG,A.VTHORIU A T{O N
Elementary School

Date 5

sEP 1 ?_ ?018

I

il_

School

Requesting Group: ffi r'ra I rro I Prsn

Date(s) of Fund Rai
q *q \K Event Start Time

Location of Fund

Description of Fund Raiser \ F"À¡.lrrl

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific)

I

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the PIt
Projected Expenses $

n/a Projected P'ortt S Jð : l:5 rS20

out" I irr /e"rSignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President 8

Approved by the Boarcl of Trustees otl .-

Note - Eclible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of thc school day.

Bu-ll l0-t4 Origi¡al to f)istrict Offìce for Approval at next Board lvfeetíng, An approved copv rvill be sent back to school site.

I

The food sales slull not impair studcnts' participation in fhc f)istrict's Food Seruice program. (8P3554)

Saniråry and sfery procedures shall co,npty *lih the Sf¿tc and County Unifonn Relail Food F¿cilities [aw. Hornc-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455,4R3554)

Foo¿salcswillnotbeginunrilafìerthecloseoftheregularlyschedulcdrniddaytbodseruicepcriod (CodeofRegulations,Titlc5

15500, Erl Code 51520)
Organiations âre encoumged to setect itel¡s of good nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã food itern bcing sold cìnnot bc ân ire¡n sotd in the food scruiie progFatn at lhat schoot dur¡ng lhat school day, (C'odc ol'Rcgulations,

Tirle 5)

approve<J above is not ín violation ofthat policy.
Date tslt(

Signature of PrinciP al or Assistant
theundcrstandatrh readhave anclaffìn¡



School

-4-) (
Indicate ifrequesting group ìs tmder the auspices

Date(s) of

Location of
:-

Descríþtion

ofthe Fund

Westside Union School Distict
41914 50th Street 

'West

QuarEHill, CA. ''93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

"'.2o/t

$tP 1 ?_

S

a.:

Sta¡t Time

Person Sirpervising

Person Responsible for the
.i

Projected Expenses

Projected Profit: - ¡i.
!:

E,*'k-Q

$i (,- ilt,,(Ì3t, 
,..-

ffi

,¡,ttQv.S\r

F{*dd

Date-..-= ..,

Date t 
t

.ffi

P'at"

"1.

ofFund r

Forthe benefit of(be specific)

iì

Sdø.*r,et"h f I t Ct^t^O\,l.

Q v-o-

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of ':

. Signature of ASB President
:ì: :

Signature of ASB

Sipature of PTAÆTO/?TSA President

Approved by tle Board of Trustèes on

hour afiter the encl of the school day. r' 
"

Bu-r3 l0-r¿' origiual,to District omce for epproval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be senf backto school site'

thât dty.

util aftr tbc closc of thcFood sale will not

i¡ thc Dstrict's Food Swiæ progru.studetrts'Dotshdl p articipati onmpù

State æd Côi!.tbt:{r,uÞ. tR Rctal Fæd
(BB3554, C,ttRF[Ij' l,l.1?o0-t I4455,

tbcwithsh¿ll æmply
sold-beDolDaygoods

scbcdu.lcd midday food swiæ

school

is notthâtI affirrn thÂt l"have read a¡rd understa¡d the
Sig!.aûrre of Princþal or



Westside Union School Diskict
41914 50'h Sfeet West

QuarøIlilt, CA. '93536
(66r)722-0716 FA)c (661) e74-8s88

-4)

siP 1 2 ?018

School

. Requesting
Indicate

Date(s) of

Location ofFund
i

Oescriþtion of Fund

ofthe Fund Raiser.

!.i,

(
group ts tmder the

r .¡,tÞrS\r

[-{^dd

\

For tbe benefit of (be sPecific)

jè

Sdr,.tteù"b r Scrvt
Person Sirpervising Fund

Person Responsible for

Projected Expenses

Projected Profit r,- '::l

¡ì

v-û-

Approved by ASB in the meetiig minutes of ''

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB

Sipature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President

Approved by the Board of Trustèes on

\,,\.0,1

8,r..'*I,ffi.
g,,r l{,G3D ,.*

æt+:-:a-r-=:T

Date

./,.r_ ..ri\.',,NòTè Eltibtêitè'üs-tlíäfãô-fõt ôdilllFïiríth-th'dDis.tfi-c't's'wêllnêss?olicy'may'be'sold'to'studentsa"halfan "

hour after the end of the school day.

Bu-t3 lg-t¿' Original,to Distict of6ce for Approval at uext Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent backto school site'

school

llUêrJ

Statc æd Colrrrty Urifonq Rctal Fmd
(833 554, :CüitFFL llS:?00-t 14455'

shall moply with tbc
gooðs may not bc sold'

s.fter thc closc of thewill not

duiog that school daY.

Dstrid's Food Swiæ prog¡u.sNde¡ts'¡EpÙ parti cipation

midday food swiæ

not inabove
Signahue of Princþal or
I atrrrn thÂt lùave read and underst¿nd the

10



Westside Uaion School District
41914 50rh Steet West

QuartzHill, CA. '93536
(66r)722-0716 FA)c (661) 974-8s88

School

sEP 12 2018 ljt,

g
School

Requesting
Indicate ifrequesting goup is tmder the

ii

-2O
' Date(s) Start

Location ofFund

Descnphon ofFund

ofthe Fr¡nd

For the benefit of (be specifi.c)

':

SI.r \

ll^d
::i

jì

Person Sùpervising Fund

Person Responsible for v-û-

ProjectedExpenses S,.**Q,

ProjectedProfitr, r: ffi
Approved by ASB in the meetiig minutes of '

'

. Signature of ASB President -
Signature of ASB

S igoatute of PTAÆTOÆTSA President

Sdrlrrr.eù"h r tqo¿ C)V\\AOT

Date-

' Date

Ð,*tP '

Approved by the Boa¡d of Trustèes on

, ' nó"t after the end ofthe sclool day. 1 
'

BU-t3 lo-14'' Origiual,to Disrict Ofñce for Approval at uext Board Meetiag. A-n approved copy will be senf back to school site'

11

school

duingtbat

abõVe is notI affrm that l.have read and understa.od
Signature of Principal or



Date(s) of Fund

Location of Fund Raiser

of Fund Raiser

Westside Union Schooi District
41914 50tb Steet West

Quartz HiIt, CA. '93536
(661)122-0116 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

Date

r( Event Sta¡t

ls u)t,

t

sEP 1 2 2o1B

P*" '

,u" dtf Õllà,

.. '("

,,i
0

School

Requesting
Indicqte i/requesting grouP is the auspices RIASB

q

(a-c

I

ÕÌ'ìPurpose of the Fund Raiser

For the beneñt of (be sPecific)

Person Sirpewising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for fhe

Projected Expenses

Projected Profit' .

ù
ù/, $l

Approved by ASB in the meetiüg rnirutes of

6t

Sigrature of ASB President

Signature of ASB Adv

Sipature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President - , -- Date

Approved bytire Board of Trustèes on

Note - Erlible items that do not conrply with the District's 'wellness Policy may be sold to studcnts a half an

hour after the end ofthe school daY

^ - ----^,rôd ^^hfr urrll hê cênl hâar Tô scnf)()l slLt:
BU-13 ]0-I4 originai,to District office for Approval at uext Boa¡d Meetiog. Al approved copy wiJ'l be sent back to schooi site'

he({ A -tlror.r :

ci¡i¡olvwith tle Statc ud Couty Unifom Retajl Food

orulì,át U. sold- @83554. CURFFL I l3?00-114455,

school

¡ ¡t¡e

Tílc 5

i¡ thc District's Food Sewicc progro'
Dot imPaü slùde¡ts

proceducs shall

Homc-baked goods

øidrl.ry,iond s.siæ

,. Date gllzltg
viotatiã n6f ttrít po ticyand that ùe activitY aPP roved above is not in

Siguature of Principal or Assistalt
I affirrn that I'have read and understand the District

t2



Westside Uniou School Disnict
419 14 50tb Sfeet West

Quartzllill, CA.'93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88 sEP 1 ?_ 2018

r../ i--

':l

'\
\

i¡i

.;

q
School

Requesting
Indicate

Date(s)

Location of

Oescåþti'ôn of Fr¡nd

ofthe Fund

For rtre benefit of (be specific)

if requesting group is under the

:i

(

Start ltme

.¡,,tterS\r

l4^'rtd

r

'b\

ß'r' Sd,..r,ef"b r. I
'Ns

( ot^ v
Person Sûpervising

Person Responsible for the

Project"dEx¡renses E

Projected Profit r.- ,.å

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of '

a

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB Advisor,, ,

Sipatute of PTAÆTOÆTSA President

Approved bythe Boa¡d of Trustèes on
':i,.;

hour after the entl ofthe school day.

BU-13 r0-l¿' Original,to Disfict Of5ce for Approval at next Board Meetiug.

13

Þfl,tp:

:
'Policy"may'be'sold'to students'a"halfan

A-n approved copy will be sent back to school site.

Date

Date
':ffi

'.;

iì

:

1

!

:.

sball uot inpair studens' participation io thc Dishict's

school

òay-

lood salæ will not bsgin util aftçtbe closc of the

Food Seruiæprogm.

Statc ud Co.unty Ltuif.o¡¡q Rcta'l Fmd
(833554, CUftFFL I 13?00-t14455,

tbewithsh¡ll omply
bcDot sold.EâVgoo¿s

schcdulcd midday food swiæ

is not inandi affrm thÂt l,havc read and understa¡d the
Signature of Principal or



Westside Union School Diskict
41914 50'b Stueet West

QuarøHill, CA. '93536
(661)722-0716 FAIC (661) 974-8s88

Middle

q

$EP 1 ?_ 2018

\rì

School

Requesting -4-)
Indicate ifrequesting group is tmder the

Date(s) of

Location of Fund

Description of Fund

ofthe Fund Raiser
Ir^dd

*+ ìl

Sqvl (è¡¡.,ror
vìo-

I

\

\ -(S

,3- /
Sta-rt Time

For fhe benefit of (be sPecific)

Person Si.rpervising Fund

Person Responsible for

Projected Expenses

Projected ?rofit"- ':,

*

t3" Sdrllr,el"b r 8
a

n-J
(v G3t'

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of '

Signature of ASB President Date-_--_= 

-
Date

Signature of ASB Advisor

Sipature of PTAÆTOIPTSA President

Approved by the Boa¡d of Trustèes on

.Nòtè 
-'Ediblê itèms'ftát dò ñõi öôñÞliliith-thê¡DistrÍêt's'wéllness'Policy may be sold to'students a halfan

hour afiter the end ofthe school daY

BU-t3 l0-l¿ ' Original,to Disfict Ofñce for Approval at next Board Meeti:rg' A:r approved copy will be sent back to school site'

partioipation in thc Dishict's Food Sewiæ progm.

Food rcgulaþ scheduled middaY food swiæutil afrs tle closcwill not

âtthit school

dEi¡glbát

sball rot inPair students'

shall æmply with tbc State æd Corrñy Lluiforo Rctail Fæd
CÍJITFFL I 13?00-u4455.goods Eay not b€ sold (883554'

and t¡át ápprbvéd above is not in
Signah:re of Principal or
I affrm thst l.have read and undersÞnd

L4



Sgø's frAroffi,ã'E5"

2OIB'Vllinter Fundraisin$

Assorted
Mltk o¡rd dark decadence.
Delivered in seasonal wraP'

1 lb $20.50 #318
2 tb $41.00 #319

Nuts & Chews
Yurorqy, cnrnchy and ohewY.

Delivered in seasonal wraP.

1 lb $20.50 #334

2 lb $41.00 #335

-Lollypops'

Assorted LoliYPoPs
Vanl]laä Butterscotol\ Ca,fé Latté and Chocolato.

Approximately 30 lollYPoPs'

1 lb 5 oz $19.50 #296

Poiar Bear Box
The ulttmeto stocld¡g etuffer.

4 0z $7.70 #9565

MiIk Chocolates
I\u€ mllk chocol,a,to goodness.

Delivered in seasonal wraP,

1 lb $20,50 #326

Truffles
Wonderflrlly deaadont a.nd rlch'

1 tb $23.20 #902

Peanut Brittle
Buttêry, crunchy s,rld lr¡esl8tlble.

1 lb B oz $20.20 #355

' -' - r-iÈgi4tr!lì1,{LN-

Dark Chocolates
A tÐste of cacap tn evo$/ blte.

Delivered in seasonal wraP.

1 lb $20.50 #330

Assorted PePPermints
Crea,rqy mlnt trca,ts ln mllk

and dark chocolate.
8oz $10.25 #358

Assorted Molasses ChiPs
Crlepy wa,fere cov€rêd ln mlik

and dark chocol,ato.

802 $10.25 #360

Toffee-ettes@
Crunchy toffêe, m-ûk chocolate and almonde.

1 lb $20.50 #316

H

Ecca NtEs:

Mini Merry Assortment
An lrreslguble tr€8,t.
4 0z $7.70 #9561

Gift Certifl.cate
F'or uso â,t s¡Y Beo¡B Cendles ehoP'

1 lb $20.50 #767 (redeemable continental U'S.)

1 lb $22.30 #769 (redeemable Hawaii)

5184-7 0518 15



Westside Union School District
41914 50tr' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)122-0116 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

FUNp RArS ll,l G AUTH O RTZ. ATIO N,

Middle School

ùuu; Sc-ltæ- Date I

s[P 1 1 2018

School

Requesting
Indicate

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

Dcscription crf Frlrrd
l{sG;¡læ xrtvÞp,r¡ùr#

tfrequesting group is under the auspices of ASB/PTA/PTSA/PTO ASB ¡ PTA/PTSA/PTO

Starl Tirne ql'zal tg
Jþ Bag¿ ôFçte çårÑùoro - 4Æn (Aç¿ø.ax 657o o+ -qA r-æ)

"-SS^rfg )

*Ê-É
fï-e ¡4aJn c}r-.+'FX.r¡- - TÐ VE ÞlsFE¡GJrÈ:tr ÞJÃ{,$<' I-ÑA¡

lilrËl<< /lÊ L

PurposeoftheFundRais.:r 16 T¿fd-" r.-. )¿<fft¡.qlqû¿åJå:.* rãriå^-

For thc benefit of (be

tt).<r.trPrhEÑf óF
(CAm6R^s I s.Þ ct'r€Þ

dE V¿;¡*eæK .¿ ?Ao( ¡DÉ }1JÐù? -TO tJ?ÞÞî?a

s,'í(ll¡ab:s, g:¡O-> ¡ilO ÞßßúDã vCtretgæ¡¿. <7^Fr- ffA,d $hJ. ocso{Ð^tTlú '
{" ¿- €ò./ 'P¿'1l:{T-

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

$ l+,ûÕ"Õo

$ ,4,Mo,æ

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB Advisor

Signature o f P'|A/PTOÆTSA President

þ\ë<-oÉt\<'â Ê<Élr:;f{J+ag

Thc food salcs shall not impair studcnls' participation in tlle Dìs(rict's Food Scwice progmtn.

(8P3554)
Sanitary and safety procedures shall cotnply with {he Sta(e and Counly Unifonn Retåil Food

Facilities t¡w. Horne-baked goods may not bc sold. (BfÌ3554. CURFFL I t3700-l 14455,

^R3554)Food sales rvill nol begin until atÌer the clos€ oltlrc rcgularl¡'scheduled nridday food seruíce

period. (Code of Regulations,'fitle 5 15500, Ed Code 51520)

Organiztions are encouraged to sclect itctrìs ofgood nutti(ionul quality (BI'3554)

Thc food ltcm behg sold calìnot be atr ile$ sold iñ lhc lood scr v iuu lrtu!,raru ät llrut schuol

during llmlschool day. (Code of Regulations, I'itle 5)

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Projected Prof,rt

for the

Ilate q

Date

Date

Aooroved bv the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edit¡le itcms that do not cornply wÍth the District's Wellncss Policy may be sold to studcnts a half an

hour after thc end ofthe school tlay.

BtJ-t3b l0-t4 Original to Distlict Ofhce for Approval at ncxf Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

I6

tl

r)ate *åt Jä¡ði"
ui ototioüõi'i¡ãt $õ ii ci.\"Vellncss Policy and that the activity approvcd above is not in

Signature of Principal or Assistant
t a{finn that I have read and r¡nderstand the District



Westside Union School Diskict
41914 50th Süeet W:est

QuartzHill, CA. 93536'
(661) 722-071,6 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

School

Date .

[8', Event Start

'Requesting
ii ùnder the

;'

Darb(Ð

' Locati.on of Fund Raiser õ

Description of Fund Raiser

Purposo of

For the benefÌt of (be specific) 5

ASB I PTAÆTSAÆTO

t

t1

rlti
lr {1

:itì
SEP 5 2O1B

ii !,
;fil
ii-. ¡

t. .,

4a

ì

TPerson Supervising

Perçon Responsible

Projectèd Expens"t

Projected Profit

Fund

for the

$ ø
f+(t-"\,.J

i

Approved by ASB in the meetirg minutes of

Signature of ASB President Datej

Signature of ASB Advisor Date

S ignatrue of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Boa¡d of Trustees on.

N<¡te.- Edible items that do not comply ù¡ith the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the eud ofthe school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to Disbict Office for Approval at next Board Meetilg, An approved copy wili be sent back to school site.

,T7

+

select 'of go.od.

schooL

tlle ciosc jclredulcd nidCay food service

is not in
Date

thatI afiirm that I have read and understand the District Wellness

Signature of P.rincipal or



'Westside Union School District
4I9I4 50'ì' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA- 93536
(661)722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

Åu0 3 0 2t)18FUNDRAISING AUTIIORIZATION
Elementary School

School 4 Date -.' -/

Requesting Group: n PfA E prsn

Date(s) of Fund Raiser Event Srari Time / t5i 2 on

LocationofFundRaiser !*-onq Va,lle,¿ t{u*,u^^/o"q .îc.{.oo / Ca,.*r¡t vtS

I /
Description of Fund Raiser o cç_-

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

()L t S¿ tn<
/v7 (rvtçç * , A..ur" e/r JlrrLJ¡ f

/ 'r|'n ¿4h¿-*/
For the bendfit of fte specific) /r/r{- sh*il-p,u.fs . Þro à ra utÁ-x

SZ gnrnl -(¿rt r¡ O{. r.,--e-r-.f O,.-- I (,*"' I J : -¡ ¿-<¡e-.ufs,a I(/4 Ll/Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fr¡nd Raiser

for the da.1-1 e

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President

ProjectedProfit S 7o o

KW o^n l'l-18

$ /î o

The food salcs slnll not impair students' participation in the District's Food Service program. (8P3554)
Saniøry and safety procedurus shall comply with the Srafe and County Uniform Reeil Food Facilities l:rv- Home-baked goods my
riot be sold. (883554 CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food satcs will not bcgin until after the close of the rcgularþ scheduled midday food sewiæ ¡reriod. (Code of Rcgulatiors, Title 5

15500. Ed Code 5t520)
Organizations arc cncouragód to select iæms ofgood nutritional quality (8P3554)
The food iûem bcing sold cannot be an ite¡n sold in the fbod servic-e program at fhat school during that school day. (Code of Regulatiom,
Title 5)

\,

Signature of Principal or Assistant Date
6 '7

I affirm that I have read and understand the District V/ellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation pglicy

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-t3a l0-t4 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

s¿4nrp.dRH 6.1,4.t1
1B



School ü-"^ a (o //"
Requesting Group: I pr¿. Æ.pro f] prsn

Date(s)
¡

of Fund Raiser I o ly
Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser L

'Westside Union School District
41914 50th Street West

Quartz HilI, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING AUTITORIZATION
Elementary School

Date -5

Event StartTime 4'3¿

¡\tJG 3 0 2t1B

n .îcí,oo / Ca u-ç

r/n L

of the Fund Raiser

/s
For the benefit of (be specific) /Ì/r{- sh,'-rJ,,p-u,fs . Þro àp.¿ øcb-s

Sl e nrnl ..Ut¿t t '¡ o[., r---e-r^rf a,rt- I ' t'7 (,--:l J:,-¡- -e-ve-øfs.
/

CO ¿rt nrn l¿+-Þ-y ¿ (J

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the

¿ L
¿

n-î e ,c
7TÒ ..cj

t^-þr:
.4-4 ¿//

-o lp,
S /ÞOO ProjectedProfit $

The food sales slull not impair students' participation in the District's Food Seruiæ program. (8P3554)
Sanitary and safety ¡xocedures shall compty wilh ûe State and Count¡l Uniform Retail Food Facilities I¡w. Home-bakcd goods may

mt be sold. (883554, CURFFL t 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
FoodsaleswillnotbcginuntilafrertlÉcloseofthersgularþscheduledmiddayfoodservice period. (CodeofRegulatioro,Title5
15500. &l Code 5 I 520)
Organizations are encouraged fo slæt items of good nutritioml qualþ (8P3554)
Thc food i(em being sold emot be an i(em sold in the food service program a( that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,

Títle5)

?-orn

KM our" l'l-í ISignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edibte items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-t3a 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

Signature of Principal or Assistant Date t l, l, (
I affirm that I have read and understand the District V/ellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation ofthatpolicy

cÃM er.ilr\r\øt?çl Ø,t1.þ W L9



School /^^o fo //"
Requesting Group: f] pre .,&pro I prse

Date(s) of Fund Raiser dl J.

Location of FundRaiser [-e-o^

Description of Fund Raiser ,Ut

Westside Union School District
41914 50ù Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date P-s

Event StartTime 8 arvt

AUG 3 (] ?C1B

-/

Sc-L,oo / Ca ?tr

Purpose

For the benefrt of fte specific)

t/'¡ L

of the Fund Raiser s/bcL^,ß A-+v lY huv' ÁsL 4,,
sf0

c(

cl-a

.å

-e-<¡e.r.-75,

4 a.kPerson Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the
da/1.¿- Ø-¡ e

Projected Profrt $ 7oo
Èar)

s /îo
Thc food sales slult not impaif ludents' particþtion in the District's Food Seruice program. (8P3554)

Sanitåry and safcty procedures shall comply with rhe Søte and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities l:w. Home-baked goods may

mt be sold. (883554, CURFFL I t3700-l 14455, 4R3554)
Food slæ will not begin until afler the closé of the regulaly scheduled midday food sedice period. (Code of Regulatiors, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organiations are encouragéd lo sclect items ofgood nutritional quality (8P3554)
fn" øo¿ item being sold camot be an item sold in tlrc food service progran at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulatios.

Title 5)

Si gnature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President our. l'f -[ I

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Bdible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

ro-r+ Original to Disrrict Offrce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

20

SignatureofPrincipal o, A""irt^t Á-# 
-

I affirm that I have read and undcrstand the District Vy'ellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in
Date
violation of that pglicy



Requesting Group: prra n Pro I Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

V/estside Union School District
4IgI4 50ú Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

F'UNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date 8-e8- tg

dv) Event Start Time

SEP 7 ?018

School OHÉ

Location of Fund Raiser Cù I+¿ (r^ ùttÌ.ì

Description of Fund Raiser

the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of(be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $

L

i.
L^n Projected Profit $ 4q 5L 2e

"5
The food sales shall not impair students' participation in the District's Food Service progm. (8P3554)
Saitary ard safery procedures shall comply with the State md County Uniform Retail Food Facilities [¿w. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL t 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not begin util after the close of the ¡egulaly scheduled midday food service period. (Code of Regulations, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Orgmizations ue encouaged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)
The food item being sold cmot be an item sold in the food seruice program at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,

Title 5)

S ignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

Signature of Principal or Assistan Date h ¿f "f
I affrrm that I have read and understand the

.Wellness 
Policy that the approved above is not in violation of that policy

BU:13 t0-r4 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
2L



Quartz H¡ll Elementary
2018-2019 Pledge Drive

. This year, QHE is holding a fundraiser
that is a donation drive for a flat pledge.

o Our goal is to raise $5,000. We hope all
students can help get donations from
home or from our local businesses (see
below and reverse.)

. Talk with your family, friends,
neighbors, and local businesses to
help our school reach our goal.

. The reward for meeting our target is an
exciting QHE Crazy Teacher/$tatr Lip
Sync Battle (date to be determined
dependent on when target is met).

We are ready to support QHE's donation drive!
Student Name: Grade:

We have attached $ cash for this donation.

We hope that we can count on our local businesses for their support. lf you are
donating on behalf of a student, please fill in the

student's name above.

lf you are making a business donation, please complete the information on the reverse of this form.

22



Schoor ût+c
Requesting Group Krto [] pro [] prsa

Date(s) of Fund Rais - Pc*

\\¡estside Union School District
41914 50ù Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)122-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND G AUTI{ORTZATION
Elernentary Schoo1

Date

Start Time

SËP 7 2O1B

i..- -,_-

N fr
Location of Fund Raiser

Descriptton of Fund Raiser t¡n
&s, 'e Ð¿

Pu¡po se of the Fund Raiser fa
1.b

For the benefit of (be specific) ¿2-t/ ,I /uale*-'lf

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the MoneY

Projected Expenses $ Projected Profit S / 4' t tO' þõ

Thc food sales sha.ll not impair students' participation in tbe Dist¡ict's Food Sewiæ progm. (8P3554)

Smitary ud safety procedures shatl conily wiih the State æd County Unifom Retail Food Facilitis l¡w' Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-t 14455, 4R3554)
Food s¿les will not begiu mtil afer the close oftìe reguláy scbeduled midday food seruiæ period' (Code of Regulations, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Orgmizations re cnæmged to select items of good nuu-itional quality (8P3554)

ti,ã too¿ item being sold mot bc æ ircm soldln the food seruiie prÁgm at tlìat school duri-ng that school day. (Code of Regulatioas,

Tille 5)

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not complS,r,r,ith the District's Wellness Policy may bc sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school dal'.

È

/b
policyct Po

Signature of Principal or Assistant
a¡d that the activitY approved above is not i¡ violation ofI affirm that I have read a¡d understand the

Date I '

BU:13 I0-r4 Original to District Office for Approval at next Boa¡d Meeting. Al approved copy will be sent back to school site.



Westside Union School District
4IgI4 50ü Street West

Quartz I{i11, CA. 93536
(661)722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING AUTI{O RIZATION
Elementary School

Daú5

.1: tl

SEP i 2O1B

sôhoor O/t€
Requesting Group XPTA [] prsa

Date(s) of Fund

Location of Fund Raiser
,5 d 8@þ Lrt>. l4r,re..L

2r) r&
n pro

Nou DI Event St¿rt Time torr
(ê

Description of Fund Raiser âO2o -4 f\l €-+ q.¿-JløS

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the bonefit of(be specific)

6n I óryî

1 Ta^rþ,- Lie

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the

..?r
lØ

$ 50,oo Projected Profit S 9O0' oô

The food sales shall not impair studenrs' paficipation in tbe District's Food seruiæ progm. (8P3554)

Saritry ud safety proceduræ shall comply wiih the State md Comty Unifom Retail Food Facilities I¡w. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL 1 13700-i 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales witl not begir util afier tie close of the regulaly scheduled midday food seruiæ period. (Code of Regulations, Title 5

t5500, Ed Code 51520)
Orgmiations ae enæuged to ælect items of good nutritional quzlity (8P3554)

l,ã foo¿ item being sold Jmot be a¡ item soldln the food seruice prógra* at that school duri-ng that school day. (Code of Regulatioos,

Title 5)

Signature of PTAÆTOÆTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Bdible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after fhe end ofthe school day.

BU:13 t0-t4 Original to Dishict Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. A:r approved copy will be sent back to school site.

7-f-/YDateSignature of Principai or Assistant
Wellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation ofthat policy.I affirm that I have read and understand the Dist¡ict

24



BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Gifts to the District

BACKGROLIND

Contained in the agenda are Gifts to the District. The Universal Gift form, which reflects the following
donations:

The Board is requested to approve this list and direct Administration to provide the appropriate
acknowledgment to the donors.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

This donation will provide for much needed equipment and supplies to support our education program

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RE,COMMENDATION :

Approval

.)^



WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
4\gr4 50ú st. w.

' Quartz Hill, Califomta 93536
(66r) 722-0716

FAX (661) 722-s223
$FP $ 201û

LINWERSAL GIFT FORM

VWe hereby grve, transfer and deliver ali of my/our right, title and interest in and to the property described

below to the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District as an unrestricted gift and dedicate to the

public without restriction, thereby, placing in the public domain, whatever literary rights Vwe may possess to

thìs property.

Date 1 Zrs ¿9,

1 V,l ü_l*L",¿-- -
2

Siørature
I br-O ø¿¡-

Signaturell U*tçL^
t*t4ffii I V,u 4,ø z.e Çf P¡intName

S

City, State &.Zip

Street Address
t'ê (i- tt ?'tÇ'z(

Cify, State &.2íp

Ç L\a qDescription of gift:

Recþient of donation, if specified by Donor:

Accepted or, -,4n c r*J{&*&^ ø
Date:

]rJame

Title Location

n This donation of new (not used) equipment requires a District equipment number. A receipt may be

requested to verify age of donation. Afler Board approval, make alrangements for the donation to be delivered

to the Warehouse for marking and return to your site.

rhe Board of rrustees of the westside 
"ff::?:{::;':K"T:"?i',l""epts 

and acknowledses, as an

unrestricted gtft to,the Westside Union School District, the offering described above and agree to administer it
in accordance i¡'ith its established policies

Dated this day of

Accepted by:
Signature

After Board approval, the donor will be mailed a signed copy of the Universal Gift Form.

BrJ-zg 10-07

20



TO

WESTSIDE I]NION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA
September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report #I9 -04

The Board is requested to approve lratify the following personnel

Recommendations:

Certifi cated Coach, VEX Robo tics I JW I 20 I 8 -20 I 9 S chool Y ear I
Extra Curr/Req# CE 113

Substitute Teacher/August 21, 201 8/URGF

Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29, 2018/Core Curr/Req #CE085

Certificated Coach, Volleyball/HV/August 2I , 2)I8lExtra
Curr/Req#CE072

Substitute Teacher/September 7, 2018/URGF

PREPARED BY

SI]BJECT

BACKGROLIND

MANAGEMENT

CE,RTIFICATED

Employment
Anderson, Matt

Basulto, Ismael

-Brustuen, Jennifer

Byass, Godfrey

Catalan, Ana

Chronis, Dane Teacher Hourly, After School Tutoring/JW/l'Jovember 4, 20 1 8 lT itle Il
Req# CE09l

Cox, Debra Certificated Coach, Coding/GA/August 8, 20 1 8/Extra Curr/Req#CE076

Cuevas,Miguel SubstituteTeacher/September4,2)I8/URGF

Dumayas, Melody Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29,2}I8lCore Curr/Req #CE085

Dunham, Ryan

T

Certificated Coach, Volleyball/HV/Augus t 21, 20 | 8/Extra Curr/Req#

CEO75

2d



Ebert, Sharon Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29,2018/Core Curr/Req #C8085

Elliott, Maralee Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29,2018/Core Curr/Req #CE085

Ewart, Aniko Certifi cated Coach, Lego Robotics/GA/August 8, 2018 lBxtra
Cun/Req#CEO19

Fat, Tiffany Substitute Teacher/Au gust 27, 20 1 8/URGF

Faulk, Tina Certif,rcated Coach, Volleyball/HV/August 2I, 2018/Extra

Curr/Req#CEO74

French, Trevis Teacher Hourly, After School Tutoring/JWAugust 21, 20 1 8 I
Title I/Req# CE088

Galan, Candice Teacher,RSP/AH/July I,2018-June 30,2}I9lSDC/Req#CEO115

Griffin-Bryan,
Christina

Substitute Teacher, September 6, 2078/URGF

Grove, Ellen

Gudim, Lori

Hamburger, Kevin

Hamburger, Kelli

Hansen, Heather

Harmon, Lisa

Hendrix, Darren

Cer1ifi cated Coach, Volleyball/HV/Augus t 23, 20 l8/A SB/Req# CEO 8 3

Teacher, V/estside Writing/ESF/August 29, 2}I8lCore Curr/Req #CE0 8 5

Substitute Teacher/August 3 I, 2078/URGF

Substitute Teacher/September 5, 2018/URGF

Teacher, Westside Writing/E,SF/August 29, 2018/Core Curr/Req #CEO 8 5

Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29, 2018/Core Curr/Req #C8085

Substitute Teacher/September 5, 2018/URGF

Hollingsworlh, Jamie Substitute Teacher/August 3 l, z}l8ruRGF

Hook,Heather SubstituteTeacher/September5,2)I8/URGF

Hurlburl, Brian Certificated Coach. Track and Field/JWMarch l, 2019 lBxtra Culr I
Req# CEl04

Hurlburt, Susan Certificated Co ach, B allroom Dance/HV/S eptember 27, 20 7 8/Extra

Curr/Req# CF'062

2



Jakeway, Kristie

Jones, Noelle

Laughton, Megan

Leeds, Patricia

Levesque, Rene

Mclvaine, Tonya

Miranda, Martha

Moore, Cherish

Morris, Barbara

Norlin, Marie

Norlin, Marie

Nowell, Roberl

Certificated Coach, Boys S occer/JV/Atrovember 1, 20 I 8 lBxtra Cur:, I
Req# CE102

Teacher Hourly, After school tutoring/JWSeptember 4,2018/Title I/
Req# CE090

Long Term Substitute Teacher/AH/lr{oelle Zuaro I August 1,

2018/UGRF/Req# C8094

Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29, 20 l8/Core Cun/Req #CE0 8 5

Certifi cated Coach, Volleyball/HV/Augus t 23, 20 I8/AS B/Req# CEO 8 3

Substitute Teacher/Au gust 24, 20 1 8/URGF

Substitute Teacher/September 5, z}I8ruRGF

Teacher Hourly, After School Tutoring/JWÆ',lovember 4, 2018 lT itle Il
Req# CE089

Certificated Coach, Trach and Field/JWMarch I,2019lBxtra Curr/
Req# CEl03

Teacher, Westside Writing/ES F/S eptemb er 4, 20 l8/Core Curr/Req

#cE084

Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29, 2018/Core Curr/Req #C8085

Certificated Coach/Volleyball/HV/August 21, 20 78/Extra

Cur/Req#CEO73

Teacher, Il6Th lHV12018-2019 School Year/Supp Grantl

Req # C8041

Nowell, Robert

Penner, Nicole Teacher Hourly, After School Tutoring/JWÌ',iovember 4, 20 | 8 lT itle U

Req# CE091

Pointius, Jeremy Certificated Coach, Le go League I JW I 20 1 8 -20 I 9 S chool Y ear lBxtr a Cun I
Req# CEl07

Schwebel, Jeremy Long Term Substitute Teacher/AH/Anna Sarkisyan-Patel/August 15,

2018/URGF/Req# C8093

3



Scott, Traci Certificated Coach, Civil Air Patrol/JW/2018-2019 School Yearl

Extra Cur/Req# CEII2

Sessions, Michelle Certificated Coach, Ballroom Dance/HV/September 27,2018/Extra

Curr/Req# CF,062

Sessions, Michelle Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/September 4,2018/Core Curr/Req

#cEO84

Schumaker,

Hyacinth

Sessions, Michelle

Smith, Karen

Tsoi, John

Employment
Attanasio, Allison

Certifi cated Coach, CJ S F/JW/20 1 8 -2 0 1 9 S chool Y ear lBxtr a Curr I
Req# CEl06

Teacher, Westside Writing/ESF/August 29, 20 l8/Core Cur/Req #CEO 8 5

Certificated Coach, Lego Robotics/GA/August 8, 20 | 8 lBxtra Curr/Req#CEO 1 9

Teacher Hourly, After School Tutoring/JWAugust 2I, 2018/Title I/
Req# CE0087

Whitten, Kami Certificated Coach, J azz Bandl IW 120 18-20 I 9 School Year/Extra Curr/

Req# CEl10

Whitten, Kami Certificated Coach, Drama/JW12018-2019 School Year/Extra Curr/

Change P o sition/Lo c ati on/Effective l)atelSal arvlFundi n s/Reo. #

Leaves Position/LocatiorVEffective Date

Separation Posi ve Date

CLASSIFIED

ti cation/Effective Date/S
Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant I-AVID/HV/ 1 . 5 8 hrs I per I day I
Step 3/September 4, 2078-May 31, z}lglLCAPlReq# CL-0095

Carter, Kathy Short-Term Instructional Assistant VJW/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
Mon, Tues & Fri/August2},2078-May 24,201915up Grant/Req# CL-0011

Diaz-Salazar, Lrlian Child Nutrition Assistant IlVy 13 .92 hls/per/daylStep 1 /Au gust 27 , 20181

URGF/Req# I5l14

4



Esteva, Stefani Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II}{V 11.58 hrs/per/daylStep 3/
Tues & Thurs/September 4, 2018-May 3 1, 2019 ILCAP/Req# CL-0098

Fast, Marcinda Playground Supervisor/CW. 5 hrs/per/daylStep I /August 8, 20 I 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-0019

Green, John Instructional Assistant IVHV/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /September I 0, 201 I I
SDC/Req#CL-0056

Grinder,Cyndi CheerAdvisor/JW/Stipend/2018-20I9lURGF/Req#CL-0016

Harrison, Ashley Playground Supervisor I JW I I .7 5 hr s I per ldaylStep 1 /Septembe r 12, 20 I 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-0029

Hernandez, Patricia Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIIHY 12.l5 hrs/per/daylStep 6/
August 30-October 72, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0089

Javalera, Monica Short-Term Instructional Assistant IVQH/. 5 hrs/per/day I Step 2 I
August 8, 2018-June 6, 2019 ISDC/Req# CL-0080

Lawrence, Danezka Extra-Duty Instructional AssistantUAHl3 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

August 17, 2018/Title I/Req# CL-0061

Leathers, Brenda Short-Term Instructional Assistant III SD I .25 hrs/per/daylStep 8/
August 8-December 14, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0016

Macias, Ivette Slrort-Term Instructional Assistant IIIRV/ 1 . 8 hrs/per/d ay I Step 5 I
August 20-3 I, 20 1 8/SDC/Req# CL-0059

Mauk, Tayler Shorl-Term Clerk l-Tech Asst. IIT 12 brslper I day lStep I /August 6-
September 24, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-003 5

Mendoza, Ingrid Playground Supervisor/HY l1 .l 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1/September 5 , 20181

URGF/Req# 15459

Minghelli, Ana Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIHV I l. 5 8 hrs/per/daylStep i /
September 4, 2018-May 31, 2019 ILCAP/Req# CL-0096

Morales, Renee Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/ESF/2 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
August 16, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-001 8

Morales, Renee Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant Ii/JV//. 5 hrs/per/daylTues & Thurs/
Step 1/September 4, 2018-May 23, 2019lTitle III/Req# CL-00109

Pepo,Nicholas SubstituteCustodian/MO/Step 1/Septemberl0,2}I8IURGF

5



Peruy, Julia

Porter, Chelsea

Recinos, Tiffany

Rivera, Deidra

Roque, Vanessa

Ruffner, Colleen

Ruffner, Colleen

Thomas, Karou

'Wahl, Betty

Walker, Alec

Walsh, Marlene

Warrick, Dawn

Vy'esolowski,
Shannon

Winslow, Lavon

Stone, Valarie

Taylor, Tarrance Substitute Custodian/MO/Step l/September 10, 2018/URGF

Instructional As si stan t II I G Al 3 hrs/p erldaylS tep 1 /Au gust 29, 20 | 9 I
SDC/Req# CL-0022

Instructional Assistant III G Al3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /September 13, 2018 I
SDC/Req# 15809

Instructional Assistant III G Al 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /August 3 0, 20 1 8 I
SDC/Req# 15797

Custodian-Night/MO/3. 95 hrs/perldaylStep i /August 27, 2018 I
URGF/Req# 15816

Playground Supervisor I AHlz.5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /September 4, 2018 I
URGF/Req# 15748

Playground Supervisor/ SD I 2.42 ln s I per I daylStep 1 /S eptember 4, 20 I I I
URGF/Req# 15641

Crossing Guard/SD/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /S eptembe r 4, 20I 8 I
URGF/Req# 15641

Instructional Assistant Il JW I .7 5 hrs/per/daylStep I /August 20, 20 1 I I
URGF/Req# CL-00010

Slrort-Term Instructional Assistant Il JW I .5 hrs/perlday/Step 1 /
Mon, Tues & Fri/August2},20I8-May 24,20l9lsup Grant/Req# CL-0012

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IVQH/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep X/
August 21 -Decemb er 14, 201 8/SDC/Req# CL-008 1

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIHV I 1. 5 8 hrs/per/ day I Step 2 I
Mon, Wed, & Fri/September 4,2018-May 3l,2}lglLCAP/Req# CL-0091

Short-Term Playground Supervisor/D S/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
August 8-September 21, 201 8/URGF/Req# 15738

Instructional Assistant I-AVID/D S I 2. 5 hr s I per I day I Step 1 I
September 10, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 157 63

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant III AHl3 hrs/per/day lStep 2l
August 17, 2018/Title I/Req# CL-0021

Extra-Duty Library Cl erk/ES F/2 hr s I per I daylStep 8/August 23, 20 | 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-0047

6



Wolanski, Leanna Girls Soccer Coach/JWStipend/2018-2019NRGF/Req# CL- 0077

Change
Burnham, Jennifer

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Playground Supervisor (2.5 hrslper lday) to (.3 .25 hrsl per I day\ IAHlStep 1 /
August 8, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0065

Chaidez, Neri Playground Supervisor (2.67 hrslperlday) to (2.75 hrslperlday)lAHlStep 4/
August 8, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0070

Cottrell, Julie Playground Supervisor (2.67 hrslperlday) to (.2.15 fuslperlday\lAH/Step 1/

August 8, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0066

Crawford, Michelle Instructional Assistant II (3.5 fuslperlday) to (.3.25 hrslperlday\lAHlStep 4/
September 10, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0023

Davis, Latoya Playground Supervisor (2.58 hrs/perlday) to Campus Climate Assistant
(3 hrs/per/dayl/SD/Step 4/S eptembe r 4, 20 I8/URGF/R eq# I 57 80

Espinoza, Sylvia Playground Supervisor (3 . 1 7 hrs/p er I day) to (3 . 2 5 hrs/perldav) I AHI Step 2 I
August 8, 2018/URGF/Req# CL0069

Frazer, Cara Substitute Playground Supervisor to Instructional Assistant II-RSP
(3 hrs/per/day)/JV//Step 1 /September 4, 20 I8ruRGF/Req# I 57 5 5

Heads, Melissa Playground Supervisor (1.25 hrs/perlday) to Campus Climate Assistant
(3 hrs/per/dayl/RV/Step 1 /August 7 5, 20 I8/URGF/Req# CL-0054

Jones, Ashley P layground Supervisor (2.25 ku s I per I day) to (.2.42 hr sl per I day\ /GA/Step 1 /
August 24, 20 I8/URGF/R eq# CL-00 52

Leger, Monica Substitute Child Nutrition Assistant to Child Nutrition Assistant I
(3 .25 hrs I per / da:t\ IHVlStep 1 /S eptembe r 4, 20 | 8 IURGF/Req# CL-000 5

Lopez,Yare Playground Supervisor (1.67 hrs/perlday) to (.2.09 hrslperlday\lQH/Step 1/

August 20, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-003 8

Mendoza-Lopez, Instructional Assistantll (3.25 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/per/day)/VV/Step 1/

August 20, 2078/SDC/Req# CL-0026

Mercado, Biviana Instructional Assistantll (3.25 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/perlday)/SD/Step 2/
August 3, 2018/SDC/Req# 15792

Orozco, Henry Substitute Custodian to Custodian I-Night (3.95 hrs/per/day)/VV/Step 1/

September 4, 2018/URGF/Req# 1 58 1 5

7



Sanderson, Alise

Trier, Melinda

Wagner, Randee

Wesolowski,
Shannon

Leaves

Separation
Agnor, Michael

Aguilar, Veronica

Arvidson, Jennifer

Beckwith, Wendy

Boyle, Kristin

Burgdorf, Jayme

Buffalo, Heidi

Burns, Jessica

Cristales, Daisy

Diaz-Salazar, Karla

Dresser, Natalie

Gonzalez, Paola

Hanna, Nancy

Hendrix, Darren

Holmes, Sherry

8

Playground Supervisor (.50 hrs/per/day) to (.67 hrs/per/day)/QH/Step 1/

August 20, 2018/URGF/R eq# CL-0037

Instructional Assistant II (3 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/perlday)/QH/Step 5/
August 23, 20 L8/SDC/Req# 1 57 3 5

Instructional Assistant II (3 hrs/perlday) to (5.95 hrs/per/day)/G{lStep 2l
September 4, 2018/SDC/Req# I 57 Il

Playground Supervisor (.67 hrs/epr lday) to (.75 hrs/per/day)/ AHlSTep 2l
August 8, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-007 1

PositiorVlocatiorVEffective Date/

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/
Instructional Assistant II/QH/August 27 ,20 1 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant IIlC'W/Aug ust 24, 20 I 8/Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant IIlGA/August 3, 20 1 8/Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant II- Speech/GA/August 17, 20 l8/Resignation

Instructional Assi stant IIIGA/S eptember i 4, 20 1 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant IIIQH/September l, 2}L8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant IIIEZI August 20, 20 1 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistanl IIIEZI August 1 7, 20 1 8/Resignation

Playground Supervisor/D S/S eptember 7, 2 0 1 8/Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant Il-Bilingual/HV/August 3 1, 20 1 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant II/AH/August 3 l, 20 l8/Resi gnation

Campus Climate Assistant/SD/August 17, z}I8lResignation

Instructional Assistant IIlGA/August 3 l, 2}L8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant IIlVV/August 1 7, 20 I 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant II/HV/September 3, 2078/Resignation



King, Tanesha

Marshall, Lashanaie

McGee, Summer

Richey, Brittney

Sinayoko, Fanta

Spravka, Jessica

Instructional Assistant II/GA/S eptember 4, 20 l8/Probationary Release

Playground Supervisor/JWAugust 17, 2}L8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant II/RV/August 3 0, 20 I 8/Probationary Release

P layground Supervisor/QH/Augus t 3 l, 20 l8/Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant II/QH/JuIy 16, 2}L8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant Il/VV/September 4, 2018 lResignation

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT RECOMMENDATION

Approval

9



BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROLIND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virlue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures o1

Approval Items:
All Funds 44,289.80

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

Totøl

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

18,804.56
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

63,094.36

Approval

2e



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of September 18,2018

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Funding Source Detail

P53774 Advanced Technologies Consultants inc Makerspace Materials

Joe Walker Military Grant

Note: PO releosed to facilitote timely receipt of mater¡als

Amount

44,289.80

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P53807 Kristin Kruizinga

Gregg Anderson

P53808 Alejandro Calica

Hillview

P53809 Rhonda Pratt

Hillview

P53810 Marguerite lohnson

Educational Services

P53811 Marguer¡te Johnson

Educational Servìces

P53812 Home Depot

Del Sur

P53813 Staples

Del 5ur
P53814 Southwest School Supply

Superintendent
P53815 Palmdale Chamber of Commerce

Board of Trustees

P53816 Four Star Pr¡nting

Cottonwood

P53817 American Business Machines

Gregg Anderson

P53818 Bohns Printing

Fiscal Servìces

P53819 Golden Protective Services

Health Services

P53820 School Health Corporation

Health Services

P53821 Sierra School Equipment Company

Student Support Serv¡ces

P53822 Attainment Company lnc

Student Support Services

P53823 Apple lnc

Student Support Services

P53824 Toledo Physical Education Supply

Hillview

P53825 Demco

Hillview

P53826 Promote Marketing Concepts lnc

Hillview

P53827 Nasco

Sundown

P53828 Gultar Center

Quartz H¡ll

P53829 Rogue Fitness

Gregg Anderson

P53830 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Educational Services

P53831 Voyager Sopris Learning lnc

Descr¡Þtion/Fundinq Source Detail

Reimburse: First Lego League Robotics Tournament Fees

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: PE Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Home Economics Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: MTSS Meeting Supplies and Food

General Funding

Reimburse: Music and Arts Program Supplies

SupplementalGrant
Wood Shop Supplies

General Funding

Office Supplies

General Funding

Office Supplies

General Funding

20t8-2019 Membership Fees

General Funding

Demerit Forms

General Funding

Copier Staples

General Funding

Window bnvelopes with A/P Return Address

General Funding

Vinyl Exam Gloves for Health Offices

ceneral Funding

Health Office Supplies

ceneral Funding

Lateral File Cabinets (3)

Special Education

Case for iPad (1)

Special Education

iPad (1)

Special Educat¡on

Master Locks and Master Keys

General Funding

Library Supplies

ceneral Funding

Gold Ribbon Flag

Local Site Funds

Mexican Pottery Self-Hardening Clay

General Funding

Mus¡c Program Materials

Supplemental Grant

Tradit¡onal Filler Bags

General Funding

Journeys: Student Ed¡tions

Lottery: Instructional Materials

DIBELS Next Classroom Sets with Surveys

Total 44,289.80

Amount

500.00

100.00

200.00

s00.00

s00.00

750.00

500.00

500.00

75.00

1.37.37

473.9r

204.66

827.80

1.,466.01

2,1.64.82

96.51-

332.89

445.02

156.70

108.08

223.70

773.02

151.46

3,644.1.6

795.51

1-of2
oe/L8/18



P53833

P53834

P53835

M21013

M21018

M21019

M7r022

M21065

Educational Services

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Del Sur

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Del Sur

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Student Support Services

Tire Express

Ma¡ntenance

CWI Cal West

Sundown

Universal Electronic Alarms

Joe Walker

Patrlot Plumbing

Del Sur

Resource Building Materials

Maintenance

General Funding

Epson Projector Lamps

Local Site Funds

Waterproof Bluetooth Speaker

Local Site Funds

Pencil Weights

Special Educat¡on

Tire Repair

Operations
New Battery for Audio System

Maintenance

Provide and Replace Smoke Detector

Ma¡ntenance

Plumbing Repair

Maintena nce

Asphalt Patch

Maintena nce

CHILD NUTRITION (13ì

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE {I4}
BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21)

CAPITAL FACILITIES {25)

COUNTY FACILITIES {35)

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (40}

CFD's (49)

273.s3

54.70

81.96

100.00

389.21

270.0r

1.,436.75

37.78

18,804.56

0.00

2of2
09/18/78

No Purchase Orders for Funds i.3, 14,2I,25,35, or 40

Total

Totdl



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Consultant I Contract Agreement S chedule

BACKGROTIND:

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

Total 119,995.90

Incoming Funds 0.00

A S SISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

4,500.00
0.00

115,495.90
0.00

Approval

2r



Dates

2014-2019

CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCH EDULE
Ratif¡ed/Approved at the Board Meet¡ng of Septembeill8,2018

Descr¡ption/Fundinq Source

Campus Crates Licenses and Webinar Tra¡n¡ng
Title I

2014-2019

2014-2019

Summer 2018

2018-2019

Summer 2019

Name/School Site

806 Technologies lnc
Educational Serv¡ces

Antelope Valley College
IDEA Academy at Cotionwood

Colbi Technologies lnc
Administrative Services

Earth Systems Pacific
Joe Walker

KnowBe4 lnc
District

Lindaman Construct¡on lnc
Maintenance

Choir D¡rector and Assistant Choir Director Services
Supplemental Grant
Note: Above cosf does not include fee of $20 per pafticipant

Qual¡ty Bidders Annual Fee
Bonds (Fund 21)

Compaction and Materials Test¡ng, lnspection Services
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Secur¡ty Awareness Tra¡n¡ng
Technology Maintenance

Construct Two (2) Offces in Shop Area
General Funding

Microsoft Subscription Services
Technology Maintenance

Two (2) Presentations with Fabian Ramirez
Supplemental Grant

Total

Cost lncome

7,500.00

1 3.860.00

9,250.00

2.826.80

14,061 60

19,900,00

48,097.50

4,500.00

119,995.90

2014-2019 SHI lnternat¡onal Corp
District

September26,2018 TopYouth Speakers
Joe Walker

Chanqe

No Changes

lndividual Seru¡ces Agreements
0.00

These individual seNice agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
Nonpublic School/Aoencv Seruice Student lD

None

1of 1

09/1 8/ 1 B



BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

.Ieri Holmes, Purchasing

Conference/Workshop S chedule

BACKGROLIND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

Witlr approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $16,244.20

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI S TRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

)o



CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of September 18,2018

Dates/Location

September 13,2018
Anaheim

September 1 9-21 , 201 8
Long Beach

ocrobef 23-26, 201 I
Pomona

February 1-3,2018
Anaheim

Chanqes

PLTW Conference
Matt Anderson
Joe Walker

1,500.00

Supplemental Grant

0.00

General Funding

Title/Af ehdees/Fund¡no Localion

Boomerang Project: Web Follow-Up Tra¡ning
Liz Anderson, Rose Lopez, Al¡x Oddo, Dora Navarro
Joe Walker T¡tle I

PLC Conference
Jim Randall, John Tso¡, Am¡ Duffee, Kr¡st¡e Jakeway, Dan¡elle
Bell, Eden M¡chelson. Virg¡nia lru¡n
Joe Walker T¡tle I

Femineer Program Teacher Train¡ng
Amy Tumbãga, Den¡se Green, Lindsey Weaver
Esperanza

Fund. Sou¡ce Req¡strat¡on Lodq¡nq

759.00 0.00

Mileaqe

't12.OO

Park¡nq

25.00

Other

0.00

Meals Subs

0.000.00

pfeviousrvâpp¡ôved 4,800.00 1,200.00 319.20 240.00 3,360.00 0.00

855,00 390.00 109.00 0.00 1,170,00 0.00

600.00 125.00 120.oo 60.00 140.00 360.00

No Changes

Subtotals

Grand Total

2,259.00 6,255.00 1 ,715.00 660.20 325.00 4,670.00 360.00

16,244.20

1of 'l

09/1 B/1 B



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Lisa Jehlicka, Director of Business Services

SUBJECT Resolution 19-05, Processing of Non-Routine Budget Revisions, Adjustments and
Transfers

BACKGROUND

In order for the District to budget for received revenues andlor expend costs not previously budgeted, or for the

district to transfer budget money between funds, or for the district to transfer/revise budget amounts exceeding

$100,000, the Board must approve budget revisions.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Individual to each budget line.

COST ANALYSIS

The effect of these adjustments by fund are reflected in the attached exhibits

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2h



WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 19-05

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE PROCESSING OF NON-ROUTINE BUDGET
REVISIONS, ADJUSTMENTS AND TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, Education Code section 42600 governs thaf K-12 school districts may not expend
more than what is budgeted for each major classification of expenditures, as approved by the
governing board of the school district; and

WHEREAS, any non-routine budget revisions, adjustments and transfers may be made from the

designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance to any expenditure classification with
a majority vote of the members of the governing board; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Westside Union
School District, in accordance with the provision of Education Code section 42600 does hereby
approve the following non-routine budget revisions, adjustments and transfers (supporting
documentation provided on subsequent Form(s) No. 503-056A):

Increase (Decrease)

Fbnd Restricted Revenues Expenditures Fund Balance

BACO1 01.0 - C¡eneral Fund Yes S0 5832,343

Appropriate the 20 I 7-l 8 Ending Fund Balance into the 20 I 8-l 9 Budget for Restricted Programs.

($832,343)

BACO2 01.0 - General Fund No $0 $694,795 ($694,795)

Appropriate the 20 I 7-l I Ending Fund Balance into the 20 I 8-l 9 Budget for the Supplemental Grant Program.

BACO3 21.4 -2012 Bond B Yes - Local $o (s3s4,244) 93s4,244

Adjust the 2018-19 Budget in the 20I2 Election - Series B Bond þr the l.esser 20I7-18 Ending Fund Balance.

BACO4 49.0 CFD - Formation Yes - l¡cal $0 ($2,985)

Adjust the 201 8-19 Budget in the CFD Formation Feesfor the lesser 201 7-1 I Ending Fund Balance
$2,98s

BACO5 49.3 - CFD 2005-3 Yes - l¡cal S0 $800,000

Appropriate the 2017-l I Ending Fund Balance into the 201 8-19 Bttdgetfor the CFD 2005-3

($8oo,oo0)

BACO6 35.0 - School Facility Fund Yes - State $0 $192,62s (s192,625)

Appropriate the 20 I 7-l I Ending Fund Balance into the 20 I 8-l 9 Budget for the County Facilities Fund.

BACOT 40.1 - Anaverde Settlement No $0 $378,783

Appropriate the 2017-l 8 Ending Fund Balance into the 201 8-19 Budgetfor AH Settlentent.

($378,783)

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board on this 18tr'day of September,2018, in
the community of Palmdale, California; County of Los Angeles by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

I, John Curiel, President of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full,
true, and coffect copy of a resolution approved and adopted by the Board at a regularly called and

conducted meeting held on said date.

WITNESSED my hand on this 18il' day of September, 2018.

President of the Governing Board



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Seruing Sludents ¡ Supporting Communities . Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12lROPs/JPAs n Adopted Budget

fl First lnterim

flsecond lnterim

nThird tnterim

n Unaudited Actuals

DISTRICT NUI\¡BER

65102
GL JOUBNAL ID NUMBER

BACOl
FUND NUIVBER

0'1.0
FUND NAME

General Fund UNRESfRICTED

FISCAL YEAR

2018-19

DATE OF SUMMARY

0911812018
NAIV1E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

:.a ..:::. : ::::....:: :

,9ófe,Ct Gadi . Specifiò.O--bjée!
. : :" .'eódé:-r,:':, :.

..Sp.,é-ô.i.1..i.é..ì,F óurc-d
:¡: :..::::t= :Gõdé:::,',:,.::1i:

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999

$ 0.00

: B; . .r. : - : r' 
:,.1r, 

.,,ExBênd i-!!l i, és l Qlhie,y,','.,.,:,.',,; . ;,,,,

Financing Uses

r'' Rêsoul¿e,Code-.,rr :,':r,
,, r, lOptionà¡¡-- ,.'¡',,',,

.',..'',Budg'èl'Adiú.iÍiii.èùt,.:ì,:,:l
lncrease (Decrease)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 2,'160.00

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 301,097.00

5. Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 21,283.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 498,309.00

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399 9,494.00

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund ïransfers Oul 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 832,343.00

(832,343.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lntedund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level,

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 oÍ 4 Rev.04123/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



9711 $
1. NonspendableAmounts

Revolving Cash

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 971 I
0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $ (832,343.00)

(832,343.00)

3. Gommitted Amounts
Slabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

. -'r .,: .::;'.',.:Tòtàlr:Goñ .mltted Amounts 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unreslricted Net Position 9790

riccl¡nà¡l Jnapproprlated Amounts 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2017-18 Ending Fund Balance into the 2018-19 Budget for Restricted Programs

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAI\¡E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUfúBER OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716, ext. 79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DES¡GNEE OF IPRINT NAME AND TITLE

lrHe eonno 
Ilt0911812018

DATE SIGNED

Submit one (1 ) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Ofiice of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

$ (832,343.00)

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATUFÊ OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DAIE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 041231201 B



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

seruing Students ¡ Supporting Communíties ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

'Ëi::'J::ï:,,",
! First lnterim

nsecond lnterim

nThird lnterim

n Unaudited Actuals

DISTRICT NUMBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BACO2
FUND NUI\¡BEH

01.0
FISCALYEAR

2018-19
FUND NAME

General Fund lZrr*.stRrct-o Inestn'cteo

DATE OF SUIVIVARY

0911812018
NAI\IE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

9ÈjéiòÌ:.
: peCifiq,Object.:
,:t.: ,, "'...,C-odê.'.;r 

,' ,:''

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 81 00-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999

- :lr jr' :',. rÌt :ìfìjt:,.:.r.¡' :.r..aïl;::,:::.'.

ig.,.s içêi':.1.ji:::,tji.:¡ $ 0.00

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 294,795.00

5000-5999 400,000.005. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7 Tuition 7100-71 99

7200-7299B. lnteragency Transfers Out

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

694,795.00$

(6e4,795.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lntedund Transfers Out must equal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Reu04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. NonspendableAmounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $

0.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2017-18 Ending Fund Balance into the 2018-19 Budget for the Supplemental
Grant Program.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAI\¡E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUIVBEFì

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716, ext.79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE oF BoARD APPRoVALISIGNATURE OF AU I HOHIZEIJ SIGNAÌOHY OH IJÊSIGNEE OI-

ogrlgtzolB lrHe 
aonno

PRINI NA¡/E AND TITLE

IDATE 

SIGNED

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

9780 $
4. Assigned Amounts

Other Assignments

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790 (6e4,7e5.00)

..., :Totê|.,.Un:?9ç¡ gnedll (6e4,7e5.00)

$ (6e4,79s.00)

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DÉPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 ol 4 Rev0412312018



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-l2lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

seruinq Students ¡ Supporting Communities ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

nAdopted Budget

n First lnterim

E Second lnterim

nThird tnterim

n Unaudited Actuals

FUND NUI\,IBER

21.465102
NUfúBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BACO3

FIESTRICTED

FISCALYEAR

2018-19 2O12 Eleclion Series B Bond

DATE OF SUIVMARY

09t1812018
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

Revenues/Other
Financinq Sources

':;':.',t::tj, :', :,' i t.. i
|o,,rÞÞcr.,9,2,,$',

Þ.þ,..Èf lÞ,ì8",$.ilÛ.Í.,4
,ii1ç:r, C.qde, :iÌ,t:;#

1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999
:ì::i::::::::ì.:.:. :. .:l::,:t¡ìl: ijìr:t | ,

nù':.9,Þ'.ui$Ç...ì:'..¡,$,r,, $ 0.00

',l. Cerlificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3000-39993. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 (85,446.00)

(120,000.00)5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6000-6999 (148,798.00)6. Capital Outlay

7- Tuition 7100-71 99

8. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

7300-73999. Transfers of lndirect Costs

7430-743910. Debt Service

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

7630-769912. All Other Financing Uses

(s54,244.00)$

354,244.00$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnteñund Transfers Out musl equal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No.503-056A Page 1 ot 4 Rev.04123/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719
::;..::l:ir l:l:):. .: :l:i:ì:i.rrr¡:r:l:rìi r ' r'!j, . ;1 . a

tidp.bfp.,$.þþ. üh!!¡:t . ::ï, : 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $ 387,244.00

. , - _o,.i. 
,i. . 387,244.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ôq)

Other Commitments 9760

. 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

' .:.::r:::. : : ..:..: :::. :,.t ::. : . \..: :,. ::....,-.1

,: : -, :: :, : a,.' 
: :a:, : 

t 
: 

:a. 
:t :l :' aT-OlAl :; Aèl 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

.:,,r1r9,ï.e,1 íq9. !sng.d,4
1r: _ : .. ir::..i:r.r ìr,::.:. r..r.i..ii. : ii 1r.:... ...:r.:

¡.?P p{e¡ i.!ê,tê. d,4¡ ôlnts -:.ì 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Adjust the 201 8-19 Budget in the 2012 Election Series B Bond for the /esser 2017-18 Ending Fund
Balance.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAIVE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUN/BER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 ) 722-0716, ext. 79'103 Ljehl icka@westside. k'l 2. ca. us
DATE OF BOARD APPFìOVAL I SIGNATURE OF AU-THORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF

lrHp gonno

I
0911812018

PRINT NAME AND TITLE

IDATE 

SIGNED

Submit one (1 ) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

387,244.00$

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev. 0412312018



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Seruinq Students r Suppotinq Communities ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1 ) certified orig¡nal of this form.

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-l2/ROPs/JPAs n Adopted Budget

! First lnterim

n Second lnterim

nThird lnterim

fl Unaudited Actuals

DISTRICT NU¡,4BER

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BAC04
FUND NUI\¡BER

49.0
FISCAL YEAR

2018-19
FUND NAI\¡E

CFD - Formation Fees UNRESTHICIED RESTRICTED

DATE OF SUMMARY

0911812018
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources

,:i. rì,:l1 i :rl::. 
": 
iÈ,il'

to.9r{l.i,li9,,l

801 0-8099

;;;;:.;1...;.41aþe.f ,:ñiä¡íír¿nt:;?:i::
lncrease (Ðecrease)

$

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7 Contributions 8980-8999

$ 0.00

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 (2,e85.00)

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7 Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 74sO-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

rer FinánCing Uses $ (2,e85.00)

2,985.00$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 81 1 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 oÍ 4 Reu 041231201 I DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 97'12

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 97'19

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $ 2,985.00

2,985.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ô

.Þ

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unreslricted Net Position 9790

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Adjust the 201 B-19 Budget in the CFD Formation Fees for the /esser 2017-1 B Ending Fund
Balance.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTHICT CONTACT PERSON I-TELEPHONE NUIVBER OF CONTACT PERSON IEÍUAIL ADDRESS OFlt

l( 661 ) 722-0716, ext. 79103 ll.jehlicka@westside.k12.ca.usLisa Jehlicka
DATE oF BoAFìD APPRoVAL I SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF I PRINT NAN¡Ë AND ÍITLE

ogt1lt2o18 lrue 
aonno 

I IDATE 

SIGNED

Submit one (1) certif ied original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, C490242-2890

2,985.00$

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTËNDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev.04/23/201 I



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Education

seru¡ng Students ¡ Supporting Commun¡t¡es ¡ teading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form,

n Adopted Budget

fl First lnterim

n Second lnterim

nThird tnterim

n Unaudited Actuals

DISTRICT NUMBEF

651 02
GL JOUHNAL ID NUMBER

BACO5
FUND NUMBER

49.3
FISCALYEAR

2018-19
FUND NAME

cFD - 2005-3 flrrune"rnrcreo fi restntcreo

DATE OF SUMMARY

09118t2018
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

8900-89295. lnterfund Transfers ln

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

8980-89997 Contributions

0.00$

::::r:::.:' l:::.,:-.44.:, t:

oa,¡9, ,c;,!,þ Re^source Gode
(Optional)

i,:.: ., :..i :r: Bú'dgé!.AdJU¡l¡¡,é-ntt.;t,,.,,r'r.,.i
'. 

1r. ¡,.1; 
: l¡çyþdse (Ðeó,iêãsê).r:';,',,;.: 1,¡;;,:l

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 800,000.00

7. Tuition 7100-7'199

8. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 800,000.00

(800,000.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Ïransfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund lansfers Out must equal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 qev.0412312018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



,D, Ço-m po_nénis oJ |ndt6É:F$.-\-ijþi!iii
1. NonspendableAmounts

Revolving Cash

i:.::aa.a;+a-;. :::::: a ) r:: j ;ìi:trlj:r:.t;r .. :. :,

tilli?.,.|.1.-g..1¡:.9,

971'l $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 971 3

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 2,985.00$

2,985.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 Þ

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2017-1 I Ending Fund Balance into the 201 8-19 Budget for the CFD 2005-3.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUI\¡BER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 722-0716, ext. 79'103 l.jehl icka@westside.kl 2. ca. us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNAi UHI Uts AU I HUHIZEU SIUNAIUHY UH UtsIUNEE Uts

ogtlgr2olg lrHe 
sonno

PRINT NAI\¡E AND TITLE

IDAIE 

STGNED

Submit one (1 ) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

2,985.00$

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev.04/231201 I



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

seruin9 Student5 ¡ supporling Communities ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form,

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12lROPs/JPAs n Adopted Budget

n First lnterim

n Second lnterim

nThird tnter¡m

fl Unaudited Actuals

DISIFICT NUMBER

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BACO6
FUND NUI\,4BER

35.0
FISCALYEAR

2018-19
FUND NA¡,,IE

County Facilities Fund RËSTRICTÉD

DATE OF SIJI\,1I\¡ARY

0911812018
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099

,::1 È.è.a.if i.ô.:objpoirri
:-: L,:,=.Gólalê .,,: :ir,,l'

Budget Adjustment
lncrease (Decrease)

$

2. Federal Revenue B1 00-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7 Contributions B9B0-8999

$ 0.00

ob.idct,.G.!. dè.
: ¡.-.,¡r.:RêS.oüfêê Cbdê., .r., :,:,

".',",-.- lOpiionãfi'.j..,...r'r,,.,..¡
'.l....' ,,,,ìÌi g'èi'Àdiustment'',,,''-'-'
i..:l.::.,,ì:.: lnó-teasè:(DecréãSè),:'.''.-..:::...

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 192,625.00

7 Tuition 7100-71 99

8. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. ïransfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

'10. Debt Service 7430-7439

'11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 192,625.00

(1e2,625.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 81 1 - lntedund Transfers Out must equal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-0564 Page 1 of 4 Rev.04/2312018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. NonspendableAmounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 97.l3

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Flestricted 9740 $ (i e2,62s.oo)

(1e2,625.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ûrf

Other Commitments 9760

lötât uot 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2017-18 Ending Fund Balance into the 201 8-19 Budget for the County Facilities
Fund.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAI\,4E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PEFSON

Lisa Jehlicka
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

661 722-0716, ext.79103 hlicka stside, k12.ca.us
OF BOARD APPROVAL

0sh812018
BOARD

JHINI NAMEAND IIILE DAI E SIGNEIJ

Submit one (1) certif ied original of this form to Los Angeles County Otfice of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, C490242-2890

$ (1e2,625.00)

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELÊS COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DAÏE SIGNED

Fom No. 503-056A Paqe 2 ot 4 Reu 04123/201 I



@ Los Angeles County
office of Educat¡on

Seruing Studenb. Supporting Commun¡t¡es ¡ Lead¡ng Educatoß

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12lROPs/JPAs E Adopted Budget

E First lnterim

f]Second lnterim

nThird lnterim

fl Unaudited Actuals

DISTFICT NU¡¿1BEB

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUIVBER

BACOT
FUND NUI\,4BER

40.1
FISCALYEAR

2018-19
FUND NAME

Anaverde Settlement RESTRICTED RESTRICTED

DATE OF SUMMARY

0911812018
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 81 00-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund lansfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions B9B0-8999

0.00$

Ouie u* ,iìtji: ésol¡r-cÞ c,p. de .; !
(Opriónat)

Budget Adjustment
lncrease (Decrease)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 378,783.00

7 Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 378,783.00

(378,783.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lntedund Transfers Out must equal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zerc, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No.503-0564 Page 1 oÍ 4 Rev04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original lo Business Advisory Services.



1. NonspendableAmounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 9712

9713Prepaid Expenditures

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $ (378,783.00)

Irf.:rr,.::,.. T9lá!:FèS ricted Amounts (378,783.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 rt

.Ð

Other Commitments 9760

,.:=:.:.,.ìì."1, 1Oôh rltiè.dimou¡is.,.,:.,,': 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

. :', ..Tota !,U à g È-sì.9 ¡ed/lJnaþpropriatéd Amounts 0.00

$ (378,783.00)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2017-1 I Ending Fund Balance into the 201 8-19 Budget for AH Settlement

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PEFSON ITELEPHONE NU¡,4BER OF CONTACT PERSON IEMATLADDRESS OF

l1 00t ¡ 722-0716, ext. 79103 lt.lefrtickaPwestside.kl2.ca.usLisa Jehlicka
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNATURF 

oF AUTHORITFD SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF 
lPRlNf 

NAN/F AND rlrl F

ogt18l2o18 lrHe 
sonno 

I IDATE 

SIGNED

Submit one (1 ) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURÊ OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev. 04/231201 I



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Election of Clerk

BACKGROLIND

The retirement of Linda K. Jones, has left the Clerk seat open. The Board has requested an election to fill the
seat of Clerk.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FI]NDING SOURCE

a
J

None



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Discussion Items

a Board Governance

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

Board of Trustees

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

Recognition of Todd Sorensen "2018 Teacher of the Year Day"

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Todd Sorensen has been duly selected as the Westside Union School District Teacher of the Year. On Friday,
September 21,2018, the Los Angeles County Office of Education will be holding an event to recognize all
Teachers of the Year from county districts. The attached resolution salutes Mr. Sorensen's designation as our
nominee and sets aside a day to recognize his contribution to our students.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Mr. Sorensen has continued to make a marked difference in the lives of our students, leading to recognition by
hel fellow educators of her contribution. This resolution salutes his dedication, professionalism as well as the
love of learning that he brings to his students.

COST ANALYSIS

There is no fiscal impact of this resolution on the district

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

5

Approval



Union School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
¿rs-I4ñ.3õõstrõõfWest
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716

w.westside.kl2.ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Adminishative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ÞERANZA SCHOOL
-cole Hernandez, Principal

GREGGANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
K¡istin Kruizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONAVALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
,rmas Morreale

'ncipalÆeacher

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Pointíng the way, provîding the path
John Curiel
Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
PatricÍa K. Shaw

Resolution 18-48

Recognition of Todd Sorensen
"2018 Teacher of the Yeaf'

WIIEREAS, Mr. Todd Sorensen began his teaching career in the V/estside Union School

Dístrict 8 years ago, with the first 3 years at Anaverde Hills School teaching l't grade, 2nd

grade, 112 combo,2/3 combo and the last 5 years at Joe Walker Middle School teaching

7ft and 8th grade History; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen earned his undergraduate degree from BYU, his teaching

credential from Cal State Bakersfield, and recently completed his Master of Arts in
Educational Administration from Brandman University; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen has diligently fostered a love of American History and World
Civilizations in students through his engaging History classes by incorporating an inquiry
based approach to learning, including the use ofhands-on activities, projects, and

technology; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen is a Co-Teach general education teacher with an SDC teacher

providing a unique learning experience with general education students and Special Day

Class students in one class. Both teachers provide direct instruction, small group

instruction, and individualized support; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen utilizes technology to provide a "flipped classroom"
approach to learning, where students visit his YouTube channel at home and view his

History videos for homework prior to attending class, thereby allowing class time to be

utilized for in-depth discussion and project-based activities; and

WIIEREAS, Mr. Sorensen incorporates a"20%o Project" into his weekiy instruction,

requiring students to use 20%o of their class time to develop a passion projec! to address a

need in the community and world around them. Students develop a presentation, website,

blog, business plan, and activities to complete this project; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen has dedicated many hours to professional development as Joe

Walker's resident tech guru, leading professional development in technology at weekly

staff meetings, attending CUE conferences, and even presenting at the Antelope Valley's
CIIE conference; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen spends a significant amount of time supporting the staff and

students of Joe Walker, such as acting as Joe Walker's School Site Council President,

championship winning 7ú and 8ft grade boy's volleyball, and championship winning 7th

grade boy's basketball coach; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen enjoys watching and playing spofts, coaching his kids in
baseball, donating his time as a Merit Badge Counselor for the Boy Scouts, participating

in youth activities at church and most of all, spending time with his wife, Jessica, and

four children, Brayden, Taylor, Mckenzie, and Avery; and



WHERBAS, Above all, Mr. Sorensen has been selected by his fellow educators as Teacher of the Year,
2018, for his continuing excellence in teaching and in supporting teachers, as well as his passion for
mentoring our youth in the Antelope Valley; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sorensen is appreciated by the Board, students, staff, parents, and community for his
gracious professionalism and dedication; now

Therefore, be is resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District recognizes
and appreciates Mr. Todd Sorensen's accomplishments and dedication to the district.

This resolution is the l't day of May , 2018, in the community of Palmdale, California.

K. Shaw, V President

,\-
Jones, Clerk Member

Steve

J



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

Resolution 19-04, Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional Materials

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROTIND:

The Board held the public hearing to receive input regarding the insufficiency of the Pupil Textbook
Instructional Materials Fund. This resolution certifies that the hearing was held and the schools are sufficient in
textbooks or instructional materials.

PROGRAM/EDUCATiONAL IMPLICATION

Textbooks and instructional materials have been ordered.

COST ANALYSIS

Textbooks and instructional materials are ordered from: Lottery Instructional Materials; 01.0-63000.0-11100-
10000-4100-0000544 and Instructional Materials; 01.0-96300.0- 1 1 100- 10000-4100-0000544

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

6

Approval



Union School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
419t4 NJ0th .Street West

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Pointîng the way praviding the path John Curiel
Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

RESOLUTION 19-04
Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional Materials

Whereas, the Governing Board of the V/estside Union School District in order to
comply with the requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on
September 18, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. which is on or before the eighth week of school
(between the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week
fiom that day) and which did not take place during or immediately f'ollowing
school hours, and;

Whereas, the Board provided at least 10 days'notice of the public hearing by
posting it in at least three public places within the district stating the time, place,
and purpose ofthe hearing, and;

Whereas, the Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers,
members of the community, andbargaining unit leaders in the public hearing,
and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which
textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including
English Learners, in the Westside Union School Districf and;

Whereas, the definition of "suflicient textbooks or instructional materials" means
that each student, including English Learners, has a textbook or instructional
materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

Whereas between the 2008-09 through the 2018-2019 hscal years, the definition
of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" also means that all students
who are enrolled in the same course within the Westside Union School District
have standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same
adoption cycle, and

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the Board at the
public meeting detailed that sufficient textbooks or instructional materials have
been provided to students.

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided at each
school.

Tlrerefore, it is lesolved, that for the 2018-2019 school year, the Westside lJnion
School District, has provided each student with sufficient textbooks and
instructional materials consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
fi'amework.

Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716
www.westside.kl 2.ca. us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHBS
Deputy Superintendent
Iluman Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Plincipal

COTTONWOOD SCFIOOI,
Laura Dulan, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPtsRANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hernandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-I'rincipal
Klistin Kruizinga. Co-Principal

HILI-VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater'-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOË WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONA VALLEY SCFIOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Ilarker', Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Iìebecca Davis, Plincipal

WEST'SIDE ACADEMY
Thornas Mol'r'eale
PlincipaliTeacher'



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 1 8th day of September 2018 at a meeting, by the following vote

AYES:-

NOES

ABSENT

Attest:

Regina L. Rossall, Secretary John Curiel, President



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18,2018

BOARD OF TRI]STEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT Memorandum of Understanding, 19-01, 19-02,19-03, and 19-04 between Westside
Union School District and Westside Union Teachers Association: 2018-19 School Year

BACKGROI-IND

The District and the Westside Union Teachers Association have agreed to the following items
o 19-01 Overage for Kindergarten Classes
. 79-02 Instructional Leader Positions
¡ 19-03 Article 29 -};4.edigap
o 19-04 Article 7 .2.1.3.2 - Official Transcripts

PROGRAM/EDI]CATIONAL IMPLICATION

Certificated employees provide a positive learning experience for the Westside students. The following
atiachments outline the revisions/additions to our cument contract between the District and Westside Union
Teachers Association (V/UTA).

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDiNG SOURCE :

None

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

7

Approval



-3

!tf "{"} 
1

Poírftínlj the way, prov¡<Jíng tlte p¿rtl)

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

August 20,2018

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
D^¿---^^-^ ¿l-^ \I¡nõTCTñn TIITT^\I õ^Tl^^f nlôTDÌ^T ---It)titwgglt ulti vY.Dù r ùrl-,_D u1\r\J.t\ ùL n\r\_,,L Lrrù I t\lL- I atlu

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Agreement is between the Westside Union Teachers Association ("WUTA") and
Westside Union School District regarding overage calculations for kindergaften classes

Due to the change in the report card format which increases graded courses in TK and

aligns report cards for kindergarten with grades 1st-6th, overage payments/calculations

will be based on the following:

TK

K

4 graded courses: $1.56 per course

5 graded courses: $1.25 per course

Daily:$6.24

DailY =56.25

Unless the parties agree to an extension, this Memorandum of Understanding will end on
June 30,2019.

\--\t) .,/
l*J¿--¿-'t--) ËØ-- ----- (.- ? \/- / L**(_= I / (J

Drew Warden
Chief N

Date

8 -3(*{g
Robert Hughes
Deputy S

Date

Union School Dìstrict



Union School District

Iq 
Ü-Ì '

Poínting the way, provídírrg the pdt,)

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

August 20,2018

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT and

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Agreement is between thc Westside Union Teachers Association ("WUTA") and Westside
Union School District regarding Article 30 of the WUTA collective bargaining agreement.

The parties agree to create Instructional Leader positions to support the newly
implemented Common Core State Standards and numerous other new programs that are

currently implemented within the district. Instructional Leaders will have an

assigned area offocus based on subject areas or program.

Instructional Leaders primary focus will consist of the following

¡ Frame and facilitate collaborative work sessions reflecting on instructional practice

¡ Lead professional learning sessions at site and dístrict levels.
o Analyze district data, qualitative and quantitative, in order to assess instructional

program
. Provide feedback and guidance with cumcular initiatives
r Attend conferences and workshops that are pertinent to the assigned specialty

Compensation
Instructional Leaders wili receive a $ 1 500.00 annual stipend and will be expected to
attend one professional development day per quarter (regular school days with substitute
provided) , attend one meeting per month (not to exceed 2 hours), lead professional development
(not to exceed two hours per month), and will be compensated the agreed contractual hourly rate
for any trainings/meetings that exceed the agreed upon limits. Instructional Leader meetings are

considered additional meetings that do not encroach on the maximum 2 meeting requirement
noted in Afiicle 5.3. Instructional Leader meetings do not replace or excuse members from their
regular site meetings or activities.

Unless the parties agree to an extension, this Memorandum of Understanding will end on June 30,
2019.

V/arden

Hughes

Date

Y-z/-/t"--

I -3{
Deputy

Date

*i?,



Union School District

tq
"07)

Poíntiî1g the way, províclîng thc. pat,h

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

August 20,2018

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT and

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Agreement is between the Westside Union Teachers Association ("WUTA") and
Westside Union School District regarding Arlicle 29 of the WUTA collective bargaining
agreement,

The parties agree that Article 29 wlll expire on September 30,2018. The new
distribution agreement for these funds will begin at this time.

Article 29-Medieap

The
District's $60,000 annual contribution to fund the MediGap program for teachers
will be redistributed and added to the health benefits cap. The Distrjct's $ó0,000
contribution will be distributed to cument teachers and participating retirees to add
an additional $133.32 annual contribution, thereby raising the curuent monthly
contribution from $1,132.27 to the new cap of $1,143.38. This permanent
increase will replace the previous annual $60,000 MediGap contribution. Article
29 will be removed from firture contracts.

Unless the parties agree to an extension, this Memorandum of Understanding will end on
September 30, 2018.

t'- "¿ -/ - /Y'
Drew Warden
WUTA Negotiator

Date

i1

T-ro-
Deputy Superintendent

Date
rfi



Union School District

rl. '. t_-1

^f).i ) Il'¡ r

IJ
f

Pointing the way, provídíng the path

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

September 13,2018

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT and

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCTATION

This Agreement is between the Westside Union Teachers Association ("WUTA") and
Westside Union School District regarding Article 1.2.1.3.2 of the WUTA collective
bargaining agreement.

7.2.1.3.2
Be verified in the District Office with official transcripts prior to July 1. An official
transcript is one that bears the official seal of the college and/or the original signature
of the registrar, or the registrar's designee. If official transcripts are not available by
July 1, the employee will submit an original signed letter from his/her professor
confirming a passing grade. This letter will be accepted until official transcripts are

available six (6) weeks after the end of the course.

The parties agree to extend the deadline for transcript submission to September 28,2018.

Unless the parties agree to an extension, this Memorandum of Understanding will end on
June 30, 2019.

7*/s - /&'
Warden

WUTA Chief

bert Hughes

Date

1-t )-tø
Deputy

Date



TO

BOARD AGENDA

September 18, 2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

SUBJECT Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Board Bylaw
First Reading

BACKGROLIND

Board Policy - 1340 - Access to District Records

[BP Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (City of San Jose v. Superior Court) which held that using
a personal account or device to send or receive communications regarding public business does not
categorically exclude those records from disclosure in response to a request under the California Public Records
Act and that public agencies are obliged to disclose applicable records that they can locate with reasonable
effort.

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3312.2 - Bducational Travel Program Contracts
IBP Revised. AR Deleted. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Updated policy clarifies the board's responsibility to approve contracts for educational travel programs and adds

contract components, formerly in AR. Regulation deleted and key concepts moved to BP.

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District
IBP/AR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Policy and regulation updated to clarify the applicability of the Government Claims Act to certain claims fol
money or damages against the district, and to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Big Oak Flat-Groveland
Unified School District v. Superior Court of Tuolumne Court) which upheld the district's right to require that a
claim be submitted using district procedures before a lawsuit may be filed. Regulation also updated to expand
section on "Time Limitations."

Administrative Regulation - 3541- Transportation Routes and Services

IAR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1453) which authorizes districts to provide for the transportation
of adult volunteers to and from educational activities. Regulation also reflects requirement to provide
transpodation consistent with a student's Section 504 plan, and clarifies the district's responsibility with respect
to transportation for homeless students and foster youth.

Administrative Regulation - 3580 - District Records

IAR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Regulation updated to revise material related to the retention of electronic records, including records pertaining

8



to district business that are created, saved, sent, or received on an employee's or board member's personal

device, to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (City of San Jose v. Superior Court) which held that such records
may be accessible to the public in accordance with the California Public Records Act.

Board Bylaw -9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications - NE\il
IBB New. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
New Bylaw for district. Reflects NEW COURT DECISION (City of San Jose v. Superior Court) which held
that using a personal account or device to send or receive communications regarding public business does not
categorically exclude those records from disclosure in response to a request under the California Public Records
Act and that public agencies are obliged to disclose applicable records that they can locate with reasonable
effort.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FIINDING:

There are no costs associated to align with CSBA statutes.

AS S I S TANT S UPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE SERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

Approval



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Access To District Records

Community Relations BP 1340(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes the right of citizens to have access to public records of the
district. The Board intends the district to provide any person reasonable access to the public
records of the schools and district during normal business hours and within the requirements of
state and federal law. Such records shall be examined in the presence of the staff member
regularly responsible for their maintenance.

The district may charge for copies of public records or other materials requested by individuals
or groups. The charge shall be based on actual costs of duplication, as determined by the
Superintendent or designee and as specified in administrative regulation.

Public access shall not be given to records listed as exempt from public disclosure in the
California Public Records Act or other statutes.

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 41 12.514212.514312.5 - Criminal Record Check)
(cf. 41 12.614212.614312.6 - Personnel Files)

(cf. 4l19.2314219.2314319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confìdential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(c1. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)
(cî.6162.5 - Student Assessment)
(cf. 901 1 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf.9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

In response to a publiC reóords request; thg'Superintendelt,or designee shall make reasonable
efforls to locate the requested records, including, but not limited to, any electronic
comrnunication substantively related to the records, such as email, text messages, instant
messages, and other electronic communications, regardless of whether they are transmitted
thtough a district-provided device or account or thlough an employee's or Board member's
personal device or account.

(cf. 4040 - Employeé ÙsðrofÎáchnology)
(cf. 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications)

The disûict may charge for copies of public recolds or other materials requested by individuals
or groups. The charge shall be based on actual costs of duplication, as determined by the
Superintendent or designee and as specified in administrative regulation.

'J,



BP 1340(b)
of the public granted access

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35145 Public meetings
35170 Authority to secure copyrights
35250 Duty to keep certain records and reports
41020 Requirement for arnual audit
42103 Publication of proposed budget; hearing
44A3I Personnel file contents and inspections
44839Medicalceftificates;periodicmedicalexamination
persennef+Ð
49060-49079 ry Student records
49091.10 Parental review of curriculum and instruction

GOVERNMENT CODE
3547 Proposals relating to representation
6250-6210 California Public Records Act
627 5 -627 6.48 Other exemptions from disclosure
53262 Employment contracts
54957 .2 Minute book record of closed sessions
54957 .5 Agendas and other writings distributed for discussion or consideration
81008 Political Refom Act, Ppublic records; inspection and reproduction
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION
Article i, Section 3 Right of access to governmental information
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

430-438 Individual pupil student records
COURT DECISIONS
Ciry of San Jose .CouÉ (2CI17)

Court 1)o7a¡ z' cal.Sth 282
Engineers v.'The Superior Courl of

rCal.4th

, (2001) 88 Cal,App.4th.1381

Fairley v. Superior Courl, ( 66 Cal.App. 4th 1414 (+99Ð
North County Parents Organization for Children with Special Needs v. Deparlment of Education,
(1994)23 Cat.App.4th 144 (+99Ð
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
71 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 235 (1988)
64 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 186 (1981)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS

2



Rêcords Act, 2008

Policy WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 2I, I999Lancaster, California

3



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Educational Travel Program Contracts

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 33 t2.2(a)

The Board of Trustees believes that field trips and other travel opportunities fers+uden+s are a

valuable tool in supporting classroom instruction and prerne+ing énr,i students'a,v*arenesref
lèãrning aboui places, cultures, and events. th¿
district may contract with a qualified person, parlnership, corporation, or other entity for
educational travel services.;
hcalth, safcty atld w Any¡,such Contract,'shall,bè'úmitted'to the
Board' for approval and/or:'ratification.

The Superintendent er designee shall eentraet enly with edueatienal travel erganizatiens whieh
i€€s'

(cf.3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3541.1 - Transpofiation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for selecting the highest quality
vendor, taking into account safeguards for student safety, quality ofthe edusatiqnal program and
fiscal integrity.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each contract is in writing and includes all of
the following: (Business and Plofessions Code ll55:4)

1. The travel olganization's name, trade or business name, business áddresi, business
telephone number, and a24-hour emergency contact telephone number, pager, voice mail, or
other method of 24-houf communication

,. A detailed description of:

a. Services to be provided as parl of the program

b. Agreed cost for the services

c. -' , ,,Whether or not the educationaltravel orgarizalion maintains,insurance'that supplies
coverage in the event of injury to any student traveler, including the type and amount of
coverage, the policy number and issuer, and the name, address, and telephone number of the
person or organization able to verify coverage

d. Any additional costs to students

1



BP 33r2.2(b)
Any'-experiencè

's'staff who

. The educational program being conkacted foi, including a Copy of all materials to be

6. The name of each owner, officer, general partner, or sole proprielor of the organization

7 . Whether any owner or principal of the organization has had any judgment entered against
him/her, made a plea of nolo contendere, or been convicted of any ciiminal violation in
connection with the sale of any travel serviCes for a period of l0 years predating the contract

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35160 Authority of boards
35160.1 Broad authority of school districts
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
17540 Travel promoters
]l55+l 7550.9 Sellers of tr+vel Definition of iravel serviceJ
17 552-17 556.5 Educational travel organizations

Policy WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 15,1997 Lancaster, California

2



Westside LTnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Delete
Educational Travel Program Contracts

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3312.2(a)

Definitions

Educational travel organizafion or organization means a person, partnership, corporation, or
other entity which offers educational travel programs for students residing in California.
(Business and Professions Code 17552)

Student traveler or student means a person who is enrolled in elementary or secondary school,
grades kindergarten through grade 12, at the time an educational travel program is arranged with
an educational travel organization. (Business and Professions Code 17552)

Educational travel program means travel services that are arranged through or offered to an

elementary or secondary school in the state, and where the services are represented to include an

educational program as a component. (Business and Professions Code 17552)

Owner means a person or organization which owns or controls 10 percent or more of the equity
of, ol otherwise has claim to 10 percent or more of the net income of, the educational travel
organization. (Business and Professions Code 17554)

Principal means an owner, an officer of a corporation, a general partner of a paftnership, or a sole
proprietor of a sole proprietorship. (Business and Professions Code 17554)

Contract Requirements

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each written contract with an educational travel
organization includes all of the following: (Business and Professions Code 17554)

1. The travel organization's name, trade or business name, business address, business telephone
number and a}4-hour emergency contact number

2. An itemized statement which shall include but not be limited to

a. Services to be provided as part of the program

b. Agreed cost for the services

c. A statement as to whether or not the educational travel organization maintains insurance that
supplies coverage in the event of injury to any student traveler, including the type and amount of
coverage, the policy number and issuer, and the name and telephone number of the person or
organization which is able to verify coverage

t



AR 33 r2.2(b)
d. Any additional costs to students

e. The qualifications, if any, for experience and training that are required to be met by the
educational travel organization's staff who shall accompany students on the educational travel
program

3. A written description of the educational program being contracted for, including a copy of all
materials to be provided to students

4. The number of times the educational travel program or a substantially similar educational
travel program proposed by the contract has been conducted by the organization and the number
of students who completed the program

5. The length of time the organization has either been arranging or conducting educational
travel programs and,at the option of the organization, other travel services with substantially
similar components

6. The name of each owner and principal of the organization

7. A statement as to whether any owner or principal of the organization has had entered against
him or her any judgment, including a stipulated judgment, order, made a plea of nolo contendere
or been convicted of any criminal violation in connection with the sale of any travel services for
a period of 10 yeals predating the contract

District staff shall inform all vendors representing educational travel organizations that they may
not arrange a travel program before the district has first entered into a written contract with the
organization.

Regulation V/ESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September75,I99l Lancaster,California

2



Westside flnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Claims And Actions Against The District

Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees in+ends-+ha+the desires to conduct distric+k operations in a manner that
minimizes risk, protects district resources. and promotes the health and safety of students, staff,
and the public. Any and all claims for money or damages against the district shall be presented

BP 3320(a)

accordance with
state,or disttict

. ,a
ures, as as,lhe distriCtls

of lnsulance covefage.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

Any êclaims for money or damages not governed by the Government Claims Act (Government
Code 810-996.6) or specifically excepted by Government Code 905 shall be presented and acted
upon in accordance with district-established procedures consistent with the manner and time
limitationsspecifiedintheaccompanyingadministrative
reguiation, unless a procedure for processing such claims is otherwise provided by state or
federal law or regulation.

(Government Code 935)

Upon notice to the district of a claim, the Superintendent or designee shall take all necessary
steps to protect the district's rights under any applicable contractual agreements, including the
right to indemnification frorn its insurance or other coverage provider.

In ac.cordanceiith'Govemment Code 935.4, Tthe Board delegates to the Superintendent the
authority to allow, compromise, or settle claims of $250,000 or less pursuant to any conditions.of
coveIageinthedistIiitls'JPAagreementorinsurancecoveIage'@

@i€y

Roster of Public Agencies

Within
name of the district, the mailing address of the'Board, ol the names
president, the Board clerk or,secretâ¡y, or other Board members; the Superintendent or designee
shall file the updated infolmation with the Secretary of State and the County Clerk

1.



BP 3320(b)
(Government Code 5305 1)

ffi

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35200 Liability for debts and contracts
35202 Claims against districts; applicability of Government Code
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE
340.1 Damages suffered as result of childhood sexual abuse

GOVERNMENT CODE
800 Cost in civil actions
810-996.6 Claims and actions against public entities
6500-6536 Joint exercise of powers
53051 Information filed with secretary of state and county clerk
PENAL CODE
72 Fraudulent claims
COURT DECISIONS
Big Oak Flat-Groveland Unified School District v. Superior Court of Tuolumne County, (201S)
21 Cal;Apþ.5th403
City of Stockton v. Superior Coufi, (2001) 42 Cal. 4th730
Connelly v. County of Fresno, (2006) 146 CaLApp.4th29
CSEA v. South Orange Community College District, (2004) 123 Cal.App.4th 574
CSEA v. Azusa Unified School District, (1984) 152 Cal.App.3d 580

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California S ecretary of State's Office : http : //www. so s. ca. gov

Policy V/ESTSIDE I-INION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 8,2009 Quartz Hill, California

1



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Claims And Actions Against The District

Business and Noninstructional Operations

Time Limitations

AR 3320(a)

The following time limitations apply to claims against the district

1. Claims for money or damages relating to a cause of action for death or for injury to
person, personal properly, or growing crops shall be presented to the Board of Trustees not later'
than six months after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government Code 905,911.2)

2. Claims for money or damages as authorized in Government Code 905 and not included in
paragraph item #1 abovej shall be filed not later
than one year after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government Code 905,911.2)

3. In accordance with the Board's authority pursuant to Government Code 935, claims for
money or damages which are specifically exempted from the Government Claims Act by
Government Code 905 and aïe not governed by any other claims presentation statute or
regulation shall be frled not later than six months after the accrual of the cause of action.
(Government.Code 905, 9 tr !,2, 935)

Late Claims

elaims under paragraphs #1 abeve rvhieh are {iled later tharrsix months after the aeerual ef the

For claims rmder item #1 and#3 in thè seCtion "Time Limitations" above, any person who
presents a claim later than six months after the acclual of the cause of action shall present, along
with the claim, an application to present a late claim. Such claim and the applicatión to present ã
late'claim,s5u11 þsrpresented not,lateÍ thqn one year after the accrual of the cause of action.
(Government Code 905, 9i 1.4)

Ifac1aim@isfiledpresentedlateandisnotaccompaniedbythean
application to file present a late claim, the Board or Superintendent shall; or its designee may,
within 45 days, give written notice that the claim was not f,led presented timely and that it is
being leturned without further action. (Government Code 91 1.3)

The Board shall grant or deny the application to present a late claim within 45 days after it is
presented. This 45-day period may be extended by written agreement of the claimant and the

1.



AR 3320(b)
Board or Superintendent provided that such agreement is made before the expiration of the
45-day period. (Government Code 9I1.6)

The Board or Superintendent shall grant the application tg fite preiènt a late claim und€ffir+y
where one ormoré of the following eireums+anees þOnditi s¿re.aoplieable: (Government
Code 911.6)

1. The failure to present the claim was through mistake, inadvertence, surprise, or excusable
neglect and the district was not prejudiced in its defense of the claim by the elaimant's failure to
present the claim within the time limit.

2. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss was a minor during all of the
time specified for presentation of the claim.

3. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss was physically or mentally
incapacitated during all of the time specified for presentation of the claim and the disability was
the reason he/she failed to present the claim.

4. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss died before the expiration of
the time specified for the presentation of the claim.

If the application to present a late claim is denied, the claimant shall be given notice in
substantially the same form as set forth in Govemment Code 91 1.8. (Government Code 91 1.S)

If the Board or Superintendent does not take action on the application to file-present alate claim
within 45 days, the application shall be deemed to have been denied on the 45th day unless the
time period has been extended, in which case it shall be denied on the last day of the period
specified in the extension agreement. (Government Code 911.6)

@iffi

etherrvise aetually reeeived in the distriet effiee er by the Boaré seeretary or elerk.

elaims shall be strbmitted en the distriet elairn forrn, TheBoard or Suferintendent may return a

The Superintendent er designee shall rcvierv all-elairrs for suffieiene)' ef info*rnatien,

2



AR 3320(c)
ff thc elaim is feund

i€€-

near¿ snail net aet W
@
ffi

rr'Li^L^rr^* i. 1^+^* if +tr - ^l^i* ^. ^*^-l-l - l-t^-ro fto-*oi-*¡o¡lin.'.'-rlffih^a .rrlri^Lvv¡l¡v¡rvvv¡ ¡ù ¡4rv¡, r¡ !¡rw w¡4¡¡¡¡r 4ù q¡¡¡v¡¡gwg, ¡w¡qtwJ tv t¡¡w JqI¡¡w ttqt¡J4wt¡v¡¡ vI vwwg¡tv¡¡wv vYl¡¡v¡r

Action on ClaimS

Within 45 days after the presentation or amendment of a claim, the Board or SuperintendentjÊ

@Shalltakeactionontheclaim.Thistimelimitmaybeextendedby
written agreement between,the djstrict and the claimant before the expiration of the 45-day
period. er-bef€+c If the 45-day period has expired, the time limit may be extended if legal action
is has not commenced or been barred by legal limitations. (Government Code 912.4)

The Board may act on the claim in one of the following ways: (Government Code 912,4,912.6)

1. If the Board finds that the claim is not a proper charge against the district, the claim shall be
rejected.

2. If the Board finds that the claim is a proper charge against the district and is for an amount
justly due, the claim shall be allowed.

3. If the Board finds that the claim is a proper charge against the district but is for an amount
greater than is justly due, the Board shall either reject the claim or allow it in the amount justly
due and reject it as to the balance.

4. If legal liability of the district or the amount justly due is disputed, the Board may reject or
compromise the claim.

5. If the Board takes no action on the claim, the claim shall be deemed rejected.

If the Board allows the claim in whole, or in paft, or compromises the claim and the claimant
accepts the amount allowed or offered to settle the claim, the Board may require the claimant to
accept it in settlement of the entire claim. (Government Code 912.6)

The Superin+enden+ Board or its designee shall transmit to the claimant written notice of action
taken ol of inaction which is deemed rejection. The notice shall be in the form set forth in
Government Code 9i3 and shall either be personally delivered or mailed to the address stated in

3



AR 3320(d)
the claim or application. (Govemment Code 913,9I5.4)

Regulation WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: December 8,2009 Quartz Hill, California

4



fer transpeftatie+€crv

Students shall be eligible for transportation service to and from school if the distance between
theû'school.esiablished bus stop and the school is beyond thp minimum listed below:,

Westside fJnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Transportation Routes And Services

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3541(a)

@
The Superintendent or designee shall design transportation routes and stops within district
boundariés thai +e promote the safety of students, and maximum eff,rciency in the use of buses,

;.and,deereased traffic in and around the schools.

(cf 3510 - Gieen School Operátions)
(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 3540 - Transportation)

1. For elementarv school students

Grades K-3 6: one and one half mile radius from the school

Gradcs ' 8: two and ene quarter mile radins frem the sehoel

2, For students attending,¿ 1þvss-year junior high school:

Grades 6-8 9: two and one quafier mile radius from the school

TheSuperintendentordesigneemayauthorizetransportation
e1owtheselimitswhensafet¡'prob1emsor.hazardsexist'

çcf. SL+Z.Z - Safe Roures to School)

/^ç <1 1'7 1 T-+^-l.i^+-i^+ A ++^^.7^^^^ 
^ ^-^^*^-+-\\vr. Jrr /.r rrrLvruroLr¡vL lrLrvrruqrrvv lrórvvrrrvr¡rJ/r

Ry pesting te thc di
parents/guardian

1_



AR 3s41(b)
The Superintendent or designee shall cornmunicate in writing to parents/guardians regarding bus
loutes, schedules, and stops. He/she may also affange for local media to publish such
information.,

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

With the Board of Trustees' authoñzation, transportation services may be provided or arranged
by the district for:

1.

39800)
Students traveling to and from school during the regular school day (Education Code

2. Field trips and excursions (Education Code 35330)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)

3. School activities, expositions or fairs, or other activities determined to be for the benef,rt
of students (Education Code 39860)

4. District employees or parents/guardians , and adult volunteers traveling to and from
educational activities authorized by the district (Education Code 39837.5)

5. Preschool or nursery school students (Education Code 39800)

(cf. 5148.3 - PreschooVearly Chilahoo¿ E¿ucation)

6. Students traveling to full-time occupational classes provided by a regional occupational
center or program (Education Code 39807.5, 41850)

(cf . 617 8.2 - Re gi o nal Occupation Center/Pro gram)

7. Siudents traveling to and lom their places of employment during the summer in
connection with a summer employment program for youth (Education Code 39837)

8. Matriculated or eruolled adults traveling to and from school, or adults for educational
purposes other than to and from school (Education Code 39S01.5)

1cf. 6ZOO - Adult Education)

9. Private school students, uporr the same tems, in the iarne *anner, and on the salne routes
provided for district students (Education Code 39808)

2



6.1'0.

a.

b.

Nonschool purposes as allowed by law, such as:

Community recreation (Education Code 39835)

Public transpoftation (Education Code 39841)

AR 3541(c)

shall

Students who atfend school oufside of their scho'ol'atte ance area oi district boundaries may be
eligible for transporlation services in accordance with district policy.

(cf. 5116.1- Intradistrict Open Enrollment)
(cf. 51 17 - Interdistrict Attendance)

The district shall provide home-to-school transportation and additional transportation services as

needed for students with disabilities as specified in their individualized education programs or
Secrion 504 plan. (Education Code 418s0; 20 ÚSc i4OO- tiAü; ¡4 Cpn 104.4,300.17,300.34).

(cf. 3541.2 - Transporlation for Students with Disabilities)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6l 6t4.6 - Identif,rcation and Education Under Section SO+¡

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
10900.5 Use of school buses for community recreation

The Superintendent or designee shall coliaborate with the local child welfare agency to
determine the provision, arrangement, and fundinþ of transportation to enable foster youth to
aftend their,school of origin when:it is inthe'stude 'best interest to do so. (20 USC 6312)

(cf. 6173.1 -,Education for Foster Youth)

(42 USC 11432)

(ef,6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

tf anemdess stu¿entm
irue_

@

3



AR 3541(d)
35330 Excursions and field trips
35350 Authority to transport pupils
39800-39809.5 Transportation, general provisions, especially:
39800 Powers of governing board to provide transpoftation to and from school
39801.5 Transportation for adults
39808 Transportation for private school students
39830-3984? 3 School buses, especially:
39835 Use of school buses for community recreation
39837 Transportation to summer employment program
39837.5 Transportation of employeesj and parents/guardians and adult volunteers to school
activities
39860 Transportation to school activities
41850-4185+ 6 Allowances for transportation
41860-41863 Supplemenlary allowances for transportation
48853.5 Educational placement of students residing in licensed children's institutions
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

| 5240 - | 52 4 4 Al I owances for student transportati on, defrniti ons
LTNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
6312 lransportation to maintain childrenìn foster care ià schóol,of origin
UNITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 42
11432 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

104.4 Equal opportunity under the Reha.þilitation Act of 1973, Section 504
300.17 Free appropriaté public -edúoation
300,34 Special éducationrelatéd:Servi¿es

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Special Education Pupil Transportation: Considerations in the Era of LCFF, Governance Brief,
April: '2074
WEB SITES
California Department of Education, Office of School Transportation:

http://www, cde. ca, gov lls ltnl
Pupil Transportation Safety Institute: htþ ://www.ptsi. org

Regulation WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 2,2008 Quartz Hill, Califomia

4



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
District Records

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3580(a)

Classification of Records

Records means all records, maps, books, papers, and documents of a school district required by
law to be prepared or retained as necessary or convenient to the discharge ofoff,rcial duty. (5

ccR 16020)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

Before January 1, the Superintendent or designee shall review the prior year's records and shall
classify them as Class 1 (Permanent), Class 2 (Optional), or Class 3 (Disposable) record. (5

ccR 16022)

Records of continuing nature (active and useful for administrative, legal, hscal or other purposes
over a period of years) shall not be classified until such usefulness has ceased. (5 CCR 16022)

An inventory of equipment shall be a continuing record and shall not be classified until the
inventory is superseded or until the equipment is removed from district ownership. (5 CCR
16022)

(cf . 3440 - Inventories)

A student's cumulative record is a continuing record until the student ceases to be enrolled in the
district. (5 CCR 16022)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

'When 
an electronic or photographed copy of a Class 1 (Permanent) record has been made, the

copy may be classified as Class I (Permanent) and the original classified as either Class 2
(Optional) or Class 3 (Disposable). However, no original record that is basic to any required
audit may be destroyed prior to the second July 1st succeeding the completion of the audit.
(Education Code 35254)

Class I - Permanent Records

The original of each of the following records, or one exact copy of it when the original is
required by law to be filed with another agency, is a Class 1 (Permanent) Record and shall be
retainedindefinitelyun1essmicrofilmedinaccordancewith
5 CCR 16A22: (5 CCR 16023)

1.



a

AR 3580(b)

Annual Reports

Official budget

Financial reporls of all funds, including cafeteria and student body funds

Audit of all funds

Average daily attendance, including Period 1 and Period 2 reports

Other major annual reports, including:

(1) Those containing information relating to property, activities, financial condition or
transactions

(2) Those declared by Board of Trustees minutes to be permanent

(cf.3100 - Budget)
(cf .3452 - Student Activity Funds)
(cf .3460 - Financial Reporls and Accountability)
(cf. 3551 - Food Service OperationslCafeteria Fund)

2. Official Actions

a. Minutes of the Board or Board committees, including the text of rules, regulations,
policies or resolutions included by reference only

b. The call for and the result of any elections called, conducted or canvassed by the Board

c. Records transmitted by another agency pertaining to its action with respect to district
reorganization

(cf.7214 - Genelal Obligation Bonds)
(cf.9324 - Minutes and Recordings)

3. Personnel Records

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to employment; ;
assignmen!; amounts and dates of service rendered;; termination or dismissal of an employee in
any positiory ;sick leave record; ; rate of compensation, salaries or wages paid;. dcdue+iens-e+-
rvithheldings made and the persen er ageney te rvhem streh arneunts rvere paid, In lieu of the
detailed records, a complete proven summary payroll record for each employee containing the
same data may be classihed as a Class 1 (Permanent); record and the detailed records may then

b.

c.

Å

e.

2



AR 3580(c)
be classified as Class 3 (Disposable) records.

Information of a derogatory nature as defined in Education Code 44031shall be retained
as a Class 1 (Permanent) record enljÉlñå€n uniil the time for filing a grievance has passed or the
document has been sustained by the grievance process.

(cf. 4l 12.514212 514312.5 - Criminal Record Check)
(cf. 41 12.614212.614312.6 - Personnel Files)

When a District employee needs a duplicate copy of their pay stub, W-2 or other Ðistrict
provided document, there will a $5.00 fee for the first requested document and subsequent
requested documents on the same day are $2.00 each.

4. Student Records

The records of enrollment and scholarship for each student required by 5 CCR 4l2Tify'rc--

W,andallrecordsper1ainingtoanyaccidentorinjuryinvolvingaminorforwhicha
claim for damages had been filed as required by law shall be classified as Class 1 (Permanent)
records. This These includes any related policy of liability insurance, except that these records
cease to be Class 1 (Permanent) records one year after the claim has been settled or the statute of
limitations has expired.

(cf. 51 1 1 .1 - District Residency)
(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

5. Property Records

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to land, buildings, and
equipment. In lieu of detailed records, a complete property ledger may be classified as a Class 1

(Permanent) record. The detailed records may then be classified as Class 3 (Disposable) records
if the property ledger includes all fixed assets, an equipment inventory; and, for each piece of
property, the date of acquisition, name of previous owner, a legal description, tåe amount paíd,
and comparable data if the unit is disposed of.

(cf. 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property)

Class 2 - Optional Records

Any record considered temporarily worth keeping, but which is are not a Class 1 records, may be
classified as Class 2 (Optional) recolds and shall be retained until il-is reclassified as Class 3

(Disposable) records. If, by agleement of the Board and Superintendent or designee,
classification of the prior year records has not been made before January 1; as specified in 5 CCR
76022, all records of the prior year may be classified as Class 2 (Optional) records pending

3



fuitherreviewandclassificationwithinoneyear@(5.Ce'.R1.'..i}.#ff(Ð

Class 3 - Disposable Records

All records not classified as Class 1 (Permanent) or as Class 2 (Optional) shall be classified as

Class 3 (Disposable) records. These include but are not limited to: detailed records basic to
audit, including those relating to attendance, average daily attendance, or business or financial
transactions; detailed records used in preparing another report; teachers'registers ifall
information required by Ti++e5;Seetiema32 5 CCR 432 is retained in other records or if the
General Records pages are removed from the register and classified as Class 1 (Permanent)
records; and periodic reporls, including daily, weekly and monthly repofts, bulletins and
instructions. @(5 CCR 16025)

ffiing;

1, The eempletien ef any legally reqt*ired audit

a
r rrv rvLvrrL¡vrr yvr¡vu rvYurrvu vJ q\\J aóvr¡vJ vLrrvl Lrrarr Ll¡v uLqLv vr varlrvrrrlq

lass.3
destroyed until after the third school
or the retention period required by any agency
later

A continuing record shall not be destroyed until the fourth year after it has been classified as a

Class 3 (Disposable) record. (5 CCR 16026,16027)

(cf. 51 13.2 -'Work Permits)

Electronically Stored Information

Horvever; any distriet related eleetrenieally stered infermation that qt*alifies as a reeo*d; as

Rc€€rdsr-ab€À€-

fiistriet rclated cl

4



AR 3580(e)
veieemail; text message; rverd preeessing deeument; spreadsheet; or texÊdoeumer+t relatcd to

(cf.'90,1 2 - Board Me.nber Electronic, Comrn-ùni'eations)

Employees shall be required to regularly purge their email accounts and district-issued
computers, cell phones, and other communication devices of personal electronically stored
information and other information unrelated to district business. The Superintendent or
designee may check for appropriate use of any district-owned equipment at any time.

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

Any ernpleyee person to whom a district-owned computer, cell phone, or other electronic
communication device is provided shall be notified about the district's electronic information
management system and, as necessary, provided training on effectively using the device.

Regulation WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 15,1997 Quartz Hill, California
revised: August 5,2014
revised: November 7,2016

5



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Bylaw - New
Board Member Electronic Communications

Board Bylaws BB 9012(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes that electronic communication is an efficient and convenient
way for Board members to communicate and expedite the exchange of information within the
district and with members of the public. Board members shall exercise caution so as to ensure
that electronic communications are not used as a means for the Board to deliberate outside of an
agendized Board meeting nor to circumvent the public's right to access records regarding district
business.

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of electronic
communications of any kind, directly or through intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take
action on any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Government
Code 54952.2)

(cf.9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Examples of permissible electronic communications concerning district business include, but are

not limited to, dissemination of Boald meeting agendas and agenda packets, reports of activities
from the Superintendent, and reminders regarding meeting times, dates, and places.

In addition, Board members may use electronic communications to discuss matters that do not
pertain to district business, regardless of the number of Board members participating in the
discussion.

Board members shall make every effort to ensure that their electronic communications conform
to the same standards and protocols established for other forms of communication. A Board
member may respond, as appropriate, to an electronic communication received from a member
of the community and should make clear that his/her response does not necessarily reflect the
views of the Board as a whole. Any complaint or request for information should be forwarded to
the Superintendent in accordance with Board bylaws and protocols so that the issue may receive
proper consideration and be handled through the appropriate district process. As appropriate,
communication received from the media shall be forwarded to the designated district
spokesperson.

(cf. I I 12 - MediaRelations)
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 13 12.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)

L



BB e012(b)
(cf. 13I2.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf.3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)
(cf.9l2l - President)
(cf. 9200 - Limits of Board Member Authority)

To the extent possible, electronic communications regarding any district-related business shall be
transmitted through a district-provided device or account. When any such communication is
transmitted through a Board member's personal device or account, he/she shall copy the
communication to a district electronic storage account or device for easy retrieval.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35140 Time and place of meetings
35145 Public meetings
35145.5 Agenda; public participation; regulations
35147 Open meeting law exceptions and applications
GOVERNMENT CODE
6250-6270 California Public Records Act
1 i 135 State programs and activities, discrimination
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially:
54952.2 Meeting, defined
54953 Meetings to be open and public; attendance
54954.2 Agenda posting requirements, board actions
COURT DECISIONS
City of San Jose v. Superior Court (2017) 2 Cal.5th 608

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Legal Alert: Tips for Governing Boards in Response to Public Records Act Ruling on Electronic
Communications, March 20 17

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev.2074
ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2003
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
CSBA, Agenda Online:
http://www.csba.org/ProductsAndServices/AllServices/AgendaOnline.aspx
California Attorney General's Office : http: I I oag.ca. gov

2

(11/08) slrT


